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THINK FAST
THINK BETTER

FAZLUR RAHMAN
FOUNDER




All Shareholders,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority,
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Annual report for the year ended December 31, 2020
Dear Sir (s),

Enclosed please find a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements including Statement of Financial Position as at December 31,
2020 and Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows for the
year ended December 31, 2020 along with notes thereon of Dhaka Insurance
Limited for kind information and record.

Best regards,

Yours sincerely,

N Qo

(Mohammed Ahsan Ullah)
Company Secretary




Our mission is to:

Y

grow steadily and significantly in non-life insurance
market share.

continue delivering attractive returns  to  our
shareholders.

invest in top quality human resources and develop full
potentials of employees by providing continued
training and insurance education.

bring innovation in insurance products and selling

techniques
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Information "“Vaaway

Date of Incorporation
4th January, 2000

Date of Commencement of Business
4th January, 2000

. . Registered Office
Date of Registration to Carry on 115/7 —

/7-A, Distillary
General Insurance Business sl
2nd February, 2000

Gandana, Dhaka

Authorized Capital Head Office:
Tk. 1,200,000,000 Head Office : Dhaka Insurance Bhaban

, Purana Pal

Paid-up Capital
Tk. 401,250,000

Date of Public Issue

DECember QOOQ !-: IT!"]Il : contaci(a "ih'-_]i’-".]ll“_ll_.”"ll'll_l:_' .
d dil ho@hotmail.com
Date of Listing Web : www.dhakainsurancebd. c
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. : :
15 February, 2010 i

% J Pariners

Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid. :
16 February, 2010

Chartered Accountants
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PRODUCTS &
SERVICES

Our Major Products and Services offered by

FIRE INSURANCE ENGINEERING INSURANCE

+ Contractor’s All Risks Insurance (CAR)
+ Erection All Risk Insurance (EAR)
+ Fire & Allied Perils Insurance f « Machinery Insurance (MB)
* Industrial "All Risk™ Insurance (IAR) g « Deterioration of Stock Insurance (DOS)
+ Boiler & Pressure Vessels Insurance (BPV)
Electronic Equipment Insurance (EEI)

MARINE INSURANCE [l MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE
+ Burglary & Housebreaking Insurance

* Marine Cargo Insurance All Risks Insurance‘
+ Marine Hull Insurance General/Public Liability Insurance

Product Liability Insurance
Fidelity Guarantee Insurance (FG)
Workmen's Compensation Insurance (WC)
* Money Insurance :
(a) Cash-In-Transit

MOTOR INSURANCE (b) Cash-In- Premises

+ Comprehensive Insurance

RE-INSURERS

Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC),
Bangladesh

General Insurance Corporation,
Bhutan Re

HEALTH INSURANCE Royal Insurance Corporation of Bhutan

+ QOverseas Mgdiclaim Insurance ICICI, India
Comprehensive Travel Insurance

- Personal Accident Insurance CICA Re, TOGO
Peoples Personal Accident Insurance + WAICA Re, Africa

Kenya Re, Kenya
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Directors-

Chairman Vice Chairman

Hamida Rahman Shampa Rahman

Direcfors
Mohammed Masum

Biswaijit Saha
(Representative of VOTT Qil Refineries Lid.)

Prodip Karan
(Representative of International Oil Mills Ltd.)

A. K. M. Kamruzzaman
(Representative of Khan Brothers Ship Building Ltd.)

M. Mofizul Islam
(Representative of City Sugar Industries Ltd.)

Independent Directors
Muhammad Abdus Samad
Md. Hasan Rajib Prodhan L TaSe

“| shampa Rahman }

Chief Executive Officer

Sib Sankar Saha, FCA, FLMI-1 (LOMA)
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ﬂ Executives of the Gompany

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Sib Sankar Saha, FCA, FLMI-1(LOMA)

CONSULTANT

Md. Ezhar Hossain

DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR

Syed Farid Uddin Masud
Md. Rafiqul Islam Talukder
Md. Zakir Hossain Mojumder
Khondoker Morshed Newaz
Md. Shahadat Hossain
Md. Nazim Uddin

ASSISTANT MANAGING DIRECTOR

Santi Narayan Das

Sanjib Bhattacharjee

Md. Anwar Hossain

SENIOR GENERAL MANAGER

Ahamed Faize Tarique
S.M. Khurshidul Amin
Md. Mostafa
Abdul Malek Mridha

GENERAL MANAGER

Anwarul Islam
Md. Mozibur Rahman
Md. Rabiul Islam Talukder

SR. DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER

Mokles Uddin Ahmed
Md. Rabiul Alam Noushad

S.G.M. Nadir Hossain
A.T.M. Mostafizur Rahman
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DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR (F & A)

Md. Abul Hashim

DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER

Md. Shamsul Arfin
Mahamadun Nabi
Md. Omor Faruk Mojumder

SR. ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER

Md. Abul Kalom Azad

Md. Jahangir Hossain
Md. Shamim Igbal

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER

Md. Musabbir Ahmed
Md. Mugbul Hossain
Md. Joynal Abedin
Md. Azum Hossain
Kazi Fazlul Haque
Md. Reaz Uddin

Abu Md. Shamsuddoha
Mohibullah
Mohammad Abu Sayed
Md. Nazrul Islam Talukder

GENERAL MANAGER &
COMPANY SECRETARY

Mohammed Ahsan Ullah




Our Branches

Name of the In charges &

Sl
No. Name of the Branch Designation Address Telephone
Dhaka Division
01. | Local Office Mr_ Md. Zakir Hossain Mojumder | Amin Court (6™ floor) Off 19554950,
Deputy Managing Director = | 62-63, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000. i 095631 i 1?4%'95302
02. | Kawran Bazar Mr. Md. Rafiqul slam Talukder] H & Z Complex Ltd (5" 1.) Off - 9145386
Branch Deputy Managing Director 41/1, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, M : 01713335447
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka
03. | Guishan Branch | Mr. Md. Nazim Uddin Sheba House (17Floor) Plot # 34, | Off - 9849488
Asstt. Managing Director Road # 46, North Commercial FAX :9849778
Area, Guishan -2, Dhaka-1212 M :01819-231325
04. | Rajuk Avenue Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain Rahamania International Off : 9588016
Branch Asstt. Managing Director (6™ floor) Suit # 12, 9561675
28/1/C, Toyenbee Circullar Road, | M: 01711434950
05 | Banani Branch | Mr. Md. Rabiul Islam Talukder | Bashati Condominium House # 15,| Off. :9821059
General Manager Road # 17, Kemal Ataturk Avenue,| M : 01817124076
Banani, Dhaka-1213
Mymensingh Division
06 | Sherpur Branch | Mr. Musabbir Ahmed Sahera Plaza, Munshi Bazar M : 01713335485
Asstt. General Manager sKluquW ur, Sherpur Town
07 | Mynensingh Mr. Md, Joynal Abedin 24/1 Chato Bazar (4™ floor) Off. : 09151075
Branch Asstt. General Manager Mynenshing M. : 01725003360
Chattogram Division
08 | Agrabad Branch | Mr. Syed Fand Uddin Masud | Delwar Bhaban (2 floor) Off & 031-715570
Dy. Managing Director 104, Agrabad C/A FAX : 031-715013
Chattogram M :01713-109190
09 | Laldighi Branch | Mr. Sanjib Bhattachanee Gaz Tower (3™ floor) Off. :031- 2850999
Asstt . Managing Director 47 Shah Amanat Road, Laldighi FAX: 031-2850800
(East) Kotowali, Chattogram_ M. - 01919110777
710 | Cumilla Branch | Mr. Md. Mostafa Surovi Mansion (2™ floor), Nazrul- | Off & - 081-63736
Sr. General Manager Islam Sarak, Kandirpar, Cumilla. M:01711-232334
Khulna Division
11 | Khulna Branch | Mr. Khondoker Morshed Newaz | 87, Jashore Road Off : 041-733834
Dy Managing Director Khuina. M :01711-841250
12 | Jashore Branch | Mr. Ahmed Faize Tarique 41, M. K. Road, Jashore. Off - 0421-61334
Sr. General Manager M : 01713335480
. - Barishal Division
13 | Barishal Branch | Mr. Abdul Malek Mridha 102/103, Bir Shrestho Captain Off - 04312176840
Sr. General Manager Mohiuddin Jahangir Sarak, M: 01776111114
Sador Road, Barishal 01556500046
Rangpur Division
14 | Dinajpur Branch | Mr.Md Rabiul Alam Noushad | North Munshipara, City Corporation| M. : 01712280102
Sr. Dy. General Manager Market, Room No. # 7, Dinajpur
Rajshahi Division
15 | Pabna Branch Md. Abul Kalam Azad Haque Super Market (3° floor), Off. 0731-65953

Abdul Hamid Road Pabna

M. : 01729802369
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Credit Rating Information and Services Limited
Tirst £30 8201 - 213 Cant tied Cracii Rating Compary in Bargiadoss Coerng Sroe 1336

CREDIT RATING REPORT
On
DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED

REPORT: RR/41270/21

of CreG (ALY FEDOIT 8 PAC the preisions of the Cradit Rating Campanies Aules [ 996, CRISLS Ciadm Paping Aitity
Reting ts vaWit! (o adly oie pedr (o0 the aate of rating  After the asove pecind, the camng will nct oiery any vahalty anless
crISL Rating In CRISL

Address:

CRISL

e —— Claim Paying Ability

(4" 8 5 Fisur) BA-

6/1A, Segunbagicha, Slable
Valid up to: Jenuary 03, 2022

Ratings CRISL has assigned the Claim Payng Ability (CPA) rating of Dhaka Insurance Limited (DIL) to
M. Asiiul Hug ‘Af-' (pronounced as Double A minus) based on the audited lnancials up to December 31,
Chuet Rating Oficer 2019 as well as un-audited financials up to September 30, 2020 and other relevant gualitative

SRR and quantitative information up-to the date of rating. The above rating has been laraely
assigned In consideration of improving underwriting performance, good capital base, good

Analysts: liquidity, good fixed asset investment, experienced Board top management etc. DIL sources
Reaz Udain Ahmad significant business from renowned group of companies and banks. The company continues to
et deliver improved and Innovative product and services taking due care of the compliance
M. Younustr Ratvman requirements with gocd underwriting and financial performance. Based on the financial
sounusikcrisihd com statement of 2019, its underwriting profit stood at Tk.110.86 millien in YE2019 from Tk.B1.36

million in YE2018. Profit after Tax (PAT) moved upward to Tk.BZ.57 rillion in YE2019 from
Tk.79.78 million in YE2018. Net underw-iting margin incréased to 42.21% in YE2019 from
Outiook: Stutie 34.95% in YE2018. CRISL views DIL's investment strategy is diversified hawing around major
portion of its funde remaining In cash and deployed in fixed deposits as well as n fixed assels
while rest in capital market.

¥ On the other hand, DIL faces challenges from inefficient In miscellanaous
& Septernber 30, 2020 business, moderate return on equity, substantial outstanding claim, small market share, yet te
{unavdited ) minimize management expense according to allowable limit, still have some disputed tax

liability, moderate return on investment, significant business concentration 2mong top 20
T clients, the company’s investment return from capital market investment is moderate, CRISL
expects the company to continue to adopt a prudent underwriting approach, imprave business
and investment portfolio,

CPA rated In this category Is adjudged to offer very high claims paying ability. Protection
Nor-Lie Insurance factors are strong. Risk is modest but may vary slightly over tirme due to underwriting and/or
econgmic condition,

TION CRISL aiso views the company with "Stable Qutlook” from the industry viewpoint for overall
industry growth and palicy and regulations implicated by regulatory authority. CRISL bebeves
that the company will be able to maintain its fundamentals in foreseeable fulure.

2.0 CORPORATE PROFILE

2.1 The Genesis

AQ.M Viazad Al Dhaka Insurance Limited is a non-life general insurance company. It was incorporated on
January 4, 2000 and obtained the Certiticate of Registration (C-39415(1383)/2000) for
carrying on insurance business from the Chief Contraller of Insurance on February 2, 2000,
nmux,z'm.! 78 milion DIL was incorporated with the initiative of scme renowned business persunalities of the
country having invalvement in diversified businesses. The vision of the company is 'to be
premier insurer and the insurer of the first choice with a sound reputation of for cependability,
TOTAL ASSETS professionalism and highest standard of customer satisfaction and creating corporate culture.’
T%.2,286.29 mito It is & third gensration non-life insurance company, whose shares are listed with both stock

exchanges of the country under ‘A’ category issue. The company started its business with a
paid up capital of Tk.60.00 milion against an authorized capital of Tk.1200.00 milion.

Page 1 of 12 Meanwhile, the paid up capital of the company have been enhanced to Tk.401.25 million as on
December 31, 2015 which is still prevailing. The company has been operating its business with

For & CEO
4 y FCMA, CSRS
Syed A, Mamun -énm
mmmumm
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Financial . 'j‘i v
Highlights . *&/IW

Tk. In Million
Except SI.No. 10-14
Sl No. Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
1 |Gross Premium Income 416.62 | 37227 | 326.73 | 300.18| 264.82
2 |income from Investment 7389 | 4951 | 4578 | 4958| 4936
3 |Net Claim Paid (1.23) (6.66)|  3.30 520| 13.32)
4 |Net Profit Before Tax 170.06 | 15169 | 120.98 | 116.18| 90.82
5  |Paid-up Capital 40125 | 40125 | 401.25 | 401.25| 401.25
6 |Shareholders' Equity 1,268.54 | 1,208.78 | 96553 | 945.42| 716.19
7 |Total Resere Fund 73533 | 70988 | 45385 | 43303| 220.56
8 |Total Investment 1,837.62 | 1,767.36 |1,463.85 [1,455.35 |1,144.00
9 |Total Assets 242365 | 2.266.30 |1,992.95 |1,916.29 [1,590.98|
o 20.00% | 15, 15.00% | 12.50% | 12%
R IR Caaty | Cast) DR (Cost) | (Cost)
11 |Face Value Per Share 10.00 10.00 | 10.00 | 10.00| 10.00
12__|Eaming Per Share (EPS) 2.89 2.06 1.99 188 1.60
Net Asset Value Per Share (without
13 |revaluation) 20.98 19.49 19.25 18.75| 17.85
14 :ﬂﬁAu::gn;mue IS R 31.61 3013 | 2406 | 2356
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Photographs Gallery
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Company's Performance at a Glance

Graphical Presentation

Profit Before Tax

Taka in Million

Profit After Tax
Taka in Million

5
A
£y

Property &
Equipment at WDV

Taka in Million

Reserve Fund

220.56

2017

2020
433.03 5

735.33

2019

2016 Taka in Million
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Company's Performance at a Glance

Graphical Presentation

Net Asset Value Per Share

Taka

31.61
30.13

24.06 2356

17.85

Earning Per Share

Taka
2.89
_ =

— B 188

L
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2020
2019 5p1g

2017
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2016
Total Assets Shareholder’s Equity
Taka in Million d 2016 Taka in Million
716.19
“2423.65 2020
2266.30 m
W 2017
945.42
E 2019
u 2018 1208.78
965.53

Underwriting Profit

Taka in Million

Gross Premium

Taka in Million

416.62 35 57
_ 300.18
e 264.82

—

2020 5519

2018
2017 2016
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5 DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED
Head Office: Dhaka Insurance Bhaban
71, Purana Paltan Line, Dhaka-1000

&

Notice is hereby given that the 21st General Meeting of Dhaka Insurance Limited will be held
through Digital Platform on Tuesday, August 10, 2021 at 11.00 A.M. to transact the following
business:

AGENDA

To receive consider and adopt the Directors’ Reports and the Audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended December 31, 2020 together with the Auditors’ Report
thereon.

To approve Dividend for the year 2020 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To elect/ re-elect Directors from the Group A & Group B in accordance with the provision 95 of
the Articles of Association of the Company.

To appoint Statutory Auditor for the year 2021 and to fix their remuneration.

To appoint/re-appoint of Compliance Auditor for the year 2021 and fix their remuneration.

By Order of the Board of Directors

N Son

Mohammed AhsanUllah
Company Secretary

Dated: Dhaka, July 25, 2021

Notes:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

July 5, 2021 has been scheduled as Record Date. The valued Shareholders whose names will appear in the Share Register/
Depository Register of the Company as on the Record Date are eligible to join in the meeting and receive Dividend.
Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission Order No.SEC/SRMIC/94-231/91dated: 31 March, 2021,
the AGM will be virtual, which will be conducted via live webcast by using zoom Digital Platform. The detailed procedures
to attend the meeting will be communicated to the Shareholders e-mail ID in due course and it will also be available on
this Company’s Website at www.dhakainsurancebd.com

For login the system, the members need to put their 16-digit Beneficial Owners(BO) ID /Folio Number and other
credentials as proof of their identity by visiting the link: https://dhakainsurance.bdvirtualagm.com. The members will be
able to submit their guestions/comments electronically 24 hours before commencement of the AGM and during AGM.

The members are encouraged to login to the system prior to the meeting at 11.00 A.M. on Tuesday 10" August, 2021.The
webcast will start at 11.00 A.M. Members may contact Mobile No.01712104602 for any IT related guidance in accessing
the virtual meeting and Mobile No.01819165454 for share related issue.

Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 208/ Admin/
81, dated June 20,2018 the Company will send the Annual Report-2020 in Soft format to the respective E-mail address of
the Shareholders available in their BO Account maintained with the Depository Participant (DP). However interested
Shareholders may collect hard copy of the Annual Report-2020 will also be available on company’s website at
www.dhakainsurancebd.com

A member eligible to attend & vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend & vote on his/her
behalf. Proxy Form duly filled, signed & stamped BDT 20.00 must be sent through email at dil.ho@hotmail.com at least
48 hours before commencement of the AGM.

Dhaka Insurance Limited Annual Report-2020



Chairman’s Message

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders

Assalamu Alaikum.

Welcoming to you all at 21st AGM of the company, | am presenting this Annual Report for the year 2020 in the midst
of a global pandemic. It has created havoc in every aspect of our lives and as well affected the nations across the socially
through prolonged isolation due to enforced lockdowns. There were tragic personal and family consequences for
millions around the world. Our deep sadness for the demise of some of our shareholders, employees and their dear and
near ones caused to Covid-19. |, on behalf of Dhaka Insurance limited, would like to advocate earnestly to following all
recommended and mandatory safety measures in order to ensure the safety of all for future. On behalf of the Board of
Directors of the Dhaka Insurance, | would like to express my sincere thanks and cordial greetings for your support and
co-operation with our company at this hard day.

The year 2020 is remarkable for the nation. We celebrate the birth centenary of our Father of the nation Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. We also celebrate the 50th year of our independence and as well our glorious war of
liberation. Another significant event that has made us proud as our Bangladesh is moving from the category of “Least
Developed Country” to “Developing Country”.

Bangladesh is undergoing to maintain its development works rapidly despite many challenges during devastating
Covid-19 pandemic with attempt of breaking virus chain, 66 days lockdown was undertaken in 2020. Bangladesh was
able to maintain 7 percent GDP growth rate since 2016. In 2020, Bangladesh registered GDP growth rate 5.24 percent
which was the best perfformance among the South Asian economy. ADB projected 6.8% GDP growth rate for 2021. Per
capita income in Bangladesh has risen to US Dollar 2227 in 2020/21 from US Dollar 2064 in 2019/20 which was

obviously appreciable achievement.

It was really challenging task for the management to sustain turnover of the company maintaining Covid-19 guideline
during the year. Industry faces turbulent times experiencing a totally new type of crisis due to Covid-19 in addition to
many other previous challenges. | am confident that insurance sector must ultimately prevail to overcome the crisis
without fear and taking prudent steps with the support of effective Government policies.

It's a pleasure that DIL team has secured good position in terms of profit earning followed by prudent underwriting and
business strategy plan facing various challenges. During the year 2020 the company earned net profit before Tax Taka
170.06 million in against Tk.151.69 million in 2019. The company also registered upward growth in the field of
Premium Income, Reserve, Investment and total assets that supports in terms of solid foundation of the company.

As one of the double ‘AA’ rated financial institutions of the country Dhaka Insurance Limited maintains corporate culture
and consider interest of our clients, shareholders and employees equally. DIL Board always encourages providing a high
level satisfaction to our valued clients. We are preparing to go for construction of another commercial building in DIL
own purchased land at Hatkhola, Dhaka soon.

You do agree that Dhaka Insurance maintains standard level in declaring dividend every year and we have proposed a
very good line of cash dividend @20% per share for the year 2020.

In fine, | would also like to express my earnest thanks to our Shareholders, valued clients, Patrons and Regulators
specially IDRA and BSEC for their guidelines, trust & confidence upon us. | am grateful to my fellow members of the
Board of Directors for their guidance and support. My sincere thanks go to all the employees of Dhaka Insurance led by
the Managing Director/CEQ for their hard work and commitments.

Pray to Almighty for Covid free normal time and prosperous future of our country.
Allah Hafez
YR RS

Hamida Rahman
Chairman

18
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FROM THE DESK OF CEO

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Honourable Shareholders
Assalamu Alaikum,

| would like to express my humble gratitude to the Almighty for His blessing to present before you Annual Report along
with Audited financial Statements of Dhaka Insurance Limited for the year 2020 for your review, comments & perusal.
We experienced the worst health; social and economic crisis of our litetime during 2020 that likely to be continued in
2021.The pandemic has foken serious impact over our life and also on business. | fake this opportunity fo thank you for
your inspiration, co-operation, and sincere support in this changed scenario. We have also experienced frequent policy
changes from the Government and Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority that redact our business model.

With feelings gratitude, | recognize the whole hearted support, regular guidance and co-operation of our respected
members of the Board of Direciors, Shareholders, valued clients, distinguished Patrons and Well-wishers. Also cordially
thank you all from the bottom of my heart for your contribution ongoing the growth of Dhaka Insurance Limited during
our 20 years successful journey. We emphasized fo arrange safety protocols in our office place and as well ensuring
service safety to the clients allowing employees to work from home. We are being maintained communication with our
valued clients on regular basis with the support of alternative channels.

According to the World Bank, Bangladesh economy is steadily recovering despite of tremendous impacted by the
Covid-19 pandemic. Bangladesh in 2020 managed fo register 5.24% real GDP growth which was lower than the
growth rate of 8.15% during 2019 but considered as the better performance in true perspective of covid-19 pandemic.
As per forecast of ADB, GDP of Bangladesh will grow by 6.8%. Per capita income grew in 2020 and the inflation rate
came down to 5.29% in December 2020.

It is satisfying to observe that Dhaka Insurance Limited (DIL) considers as a trusted name in our insurance market which
becomes possible owing to the faith you have rested on us. You will be pleased to know that Dhaka Insurance
compfeie(fznoiher successful year in terms of financial performance facing all odd & hard challenges in the year
2020. DIL is maintaining progress with good name & fame ensuring profit gain during last decade. To follow corporate
governance is the strong step for operating our business quality. Human resources continues to be the most important
asset of DIL. Dhaka Insurance always pays high attention to make its human resources by providing them a strong
foundation through professional training, workshops.

During the year 2020, the company generated a consolidated operating profit before Tax Tk.170.06 million which was
TK. 151.69 million in 2019. Our premium income, total reserve fund, total investment has been substantially increased
during the year 2020. The total Assets of DIL registered at Tk.2423.65 in the year 2020. Dhaka Insurance has proved
its capability in settling claims speedily during operation from incepfion.

Qur main focus was to ensure sustainable growth of business and profitability. DIL is commiited to protect the inferest
of shareholders. Based on the financials of 2020, the Board of Directors recommended 20% cash dividend. We also
assure you that DIL team is ready to work heart and soul for success in trying times. As we look forward another virus

affected year ahead we solicit kind co-operation and whole support of our patrons on us enabling to make the year
2021 will be more fruitful for Dhaka Insurance Limited.

Our credit rating is ‘AA-rated by Credit Rating Information & Services Ltd. (CRISL) which reflects the Co."s strength and
claim paying ability.

My sincerest thanks and gratitude goes to the Chairman and the members of the Board of Directors of DIL for their
valuable input, guidance and continuous support. My best regards & thanks fo the authority of IDRA, BSEC, SBC, DSE,
CSE and a|rschedu|e Banks and financial organizations. Thanks are truly due to all our valued clients who kept their trust

confidence on us. Finally | extend my hearty thanks to the members of the management feam and all level of employees
of Dhaka Insurance Limited for their hard work and deep rooted commitment towards achieving our desired goal.

At last we are praying for better tomorrow.
With kindest regards
—k

Sib Sankar Saha, FCA
Chief Executive Officer
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—&) DIRECTORS’ CERTIFICATE (33—

As per Regulations contained in the First schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 & as per
section 63 of the Insurance Act 2010, we certify that:

01. The value of investments in shares have been taken at the cost and quoted value
thereof mentioned wherever available.

02. The values of all assets as shown in balance sheet and classified Form “AA”
annexed have been duly reviewed as at 31st December, 2020 and in our belief,
the said have been set forth in balance sheet at amounts not exceeding their
realizable or market values under the several headings as enumerated in the
Annexed Form.

03. All expenses of management wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in
respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been
duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts.

e mQ'} %? Zv7on 7R3

Sib Sankar Saha, M. Mofizul Islam A.K.M Kamruzzaman Hamida Rahman
FCA, FLMI-1{LOMA) Director Director Chairman
Chief Executive Officer
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Report of the Chairman Audit Committee-2020

The audit committee assists the board of directors in ensuing whether the financial statements
reflects true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and also ensuring a good
governance within the company.

The Audit committee for the year 2020 comprises of 3 (three) directors which are as follows:

01. Mr. Muhammad Abdus Samad Chairman Independent Director
02. Mr. Biswajit Saha Member Director
03. Mr. M. Mofizul Islam Member Director

A total 03 (three) meetings were held during 2020
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit
department of the company attended the meeting as and when required by the committee.

The following matters were discussed in the meetings and decisions taken were communicated

to the Board of Directors:

- Review of the auditors’ report and audited financial statements for the year 2020.

- Review of the un-audited first quarter report of 2020.

- Review of the un-audited half yearly report 2020.

- Review of the un- audited third quarter report of 2020.

- Review of Internal audit reports of the Head office / Branches.

- Review all Related Party Transactions.

- Advised the Board on appointment of external auditors for the year 2020.

- The committee was not aware of any issues in the following areas, which needed to be
reported to the Board:

(i) Report on conflict of interest;
(ii) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal control
system;

(iii) Suspected infringement of laws, including securities related laws, rules and regulations.

The audit committee is satisfied that the internal control and procedures are adequately
designed for assessing and managing risk and also observe that the company complies with

relevant laws, rules and regulations entrusted upon it.

Chairman
Audit Committee
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Declaration on Financial Statements CEO and CFO
Date: 9th June, 2021

The Board of Directors

Dhaka Insurance Limited

Dhaka Insurance Bhaban

71, Purana Paltan Line, Dhaka-1000

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 December, 2020.
Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated: 03 June,2018 under section 2CC of the Securities
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Dhaka Insurance Limited for the year ended on 31 December,
2020 have been prepared in compliance with International accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh any
departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent
and reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been
reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that
the established policies and procedures of the company were consistently followed; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements is appropriate and there exist no materials uncertainty related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

In this regards, we also certify that:-

(i) We have reviewed that the financial statements for the year ended on 31 December, 2020
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b. these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the
company’s Board of Directors or its member.

Sincerely yours,

Sib SankarSaha, Fca, FLMI-1{LOMA) Md. Abul Hashim
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Solution... Bagins
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Report to the Shareholders of ANNEXURE-B
Dhaka Insurance Limited
On
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code
For the year ended on December 31, 2020

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Dhaka
Insurance Limited for the year ended as on December 31, 2020. This Code relates to the
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated, June 03, 2018 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Cade is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation there of as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of
the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as
those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the
Commission;

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh
(ICSB) as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the
Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

Firm’s Name : Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co. Chartered Accountants
Signature

Auditor’s Name : Md. Anwaruzzaman FCA, Enroll No. : 1268

Date :June 09, 2021
Place : Dhaka
DVC :2107071268CC363693

Principal Office : Paramoust Heights (7th Floor, 02 & C1), 85721 Bow Cutvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, Phone : +86-02-9553449, 9551128, Mob : 01914284705, 0181822539, E-mal : rmadhaka@gmailcom, Wab : www.mabd com
Branch Office (Dhakal : Houss # 155, New DOHS, Road # 1 (3rd Fioor, C-3) Mohakhall, Dhaks-1208, Phone - +88-02-0834313, Mob - 01920911976, 01819224876, 01813225339, E-mai : rmadhakai@igmal com, Web : www mabd com
Branch Office (Chattogram) : Al Madina Tower (6th Floor), B8/89. Agrabad C/A. Chattogram-4100, Phane ; +88-031-T25314, Mob : 01818127520, 01819225339, E-mail : rmacigiBgmail com, Web : www.mabd.com
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Annexure —C
[(As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)]

Compliance Status of BSEC Guidelines for Corporate Governance

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) per Nofification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated
3-June-2018 (Issued under Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969).

Compliance
Status

Title of the codes Not Remarks
Complied  complied

1 Board of Directors

1(1) Size of the board of directors

The total number of members of a company’s Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "Board”)
shall not be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 {twenty).

1(2) Independent Directors
(a) At least one-fifth {1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s Board shall be independent
1(2)(a) directors; any fraction shall be considered to the next integer or whole number for calculating number | v
of independent director(s);

Indipendent director does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one percent (1%)

U2NBHN | Shares of the total paid-up shares of the company Y
The independent director Is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the company’s any

2N sponsor or director or nominated d or shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of | v
the total paid-up shares of the company on the basis of family relationship and his or her family
members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the ¢ y

1{2)(b)(iii} | The independent director has not been an of the in fiately p ding 2 (two) v

ial years

1{2)(b){iv) | The independent director does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with

the company or its subsidiary or associated companies

1(2)(b)(v) | Independent Director is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) holder, director

or officer of any stock exchange;

1{2)(b){vi) | who is not a shareholder, di ind | | or officer of any member or TREC

holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market

Independent Director is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive during the

1{2)(b){vil) | preceding 3 (three) years of the d pany’s y audit firm or audit firm engaged in
internal audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or profe | certifying li of this Code

-

1{2)(b)(wiii) | wha is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies v
1(2)(b)(ix) | who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan v
or any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI)
1(2)(b)ix) | who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude v
112)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and approved by the shareholders in the v
Annual General Meeting (AGM);
1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days; v
1(2){e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be v
extended for 1 (one) tenure only
13 Qualification of Independent Director
i i | shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is able to ensure
1(3)(a) compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make meaningful | v
contribution to the business
Business Leader who is or was a or di of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up Nt
1{3)(b)(i) | capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any national or international Applicable
chamber of commerce or business association
Corporate Leader who Is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief Executive Officer or
1(3) b)) Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Not
Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a Applicable
candidate with equivalent position of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk.
100.00 million or of a listed company
131 Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory body in the position not below

5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least educational background of bachelor degree in | v
2CoNomics of commerce or business or Law

1(3){b){iv) | University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or C or Business Studies or Law Aoplicable
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Titie of the codes

Professional who Is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
1(3)(b)v) | Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Financial 9
Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent qualfication
13)e) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of experiences in any field mentioned in 4
clause (b}
103)d) In special cases, the above gualifications or experiences may be relaxed subject to prior approval of the No such
Commission incident
1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer
1a)a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive 4
Officer (CEQ) of the company shall be filled by different individuals
148)(b) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of a listed company shall not hold the d
same position in another listed company
1(4){c) The Chairparson of the Board shall be elected from among the non-executive directors of the company v
1a)d) The Board shall clearly define roles and ibilities of the Chairp and the g |
Director and/or Chief Executive Officer
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may elect one of themselves
1{a)(e) from non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence | v
of the regular Chairg shall be duly r ded in the mi
1(5) The Directors” Report to Shareholders
The Board of the company shall include the following additional statements or disclosures in the
WNMMMranﬂdthMpﬂmMnlwwtm.mﬂuflm}:
s)(i) An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry v
1{s){i) The nt-wise or uct-wise v
s)) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to sustainability and negative v
impact on environment, if any
1(5){iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin, where applicable v
1{S){w) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their implications (gain or loss) Not
1(s)vi) A detailed discussion on related party tran along with a statement showing amount, nature of v
related party, nature of transactions and basis of transactions of all related party transactions
A(5)ivil) A of util of p is raised through public issues, rights issues and/or any other Int.
1(s)jwill) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes for Initial Public Offering Not
(IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.; Applicable
1(5)(od An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quarterly Financial performances and Not
Annual Financial Statements Applicable |
| 15){x) A statement of remuneration pald to the ding independent directors v
1s)xi) A that the fi | pared by the g of the issuer company present v
hghmdlﬁm‘hmmdﬂsmmﬂmammgﬁhﬂ
1(S){xii) Ammmn!mbuuhuflmtofhmmuﬂ have been maintained v
A(5)(xil) A that approp g policies have been cor iy applied in prep of the ¢
fi | and that the 1g estimates are based on r ble and prudent judg)
A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting
1{5){xiv) Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial | v
statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed
1(5)xv) ammmumﬂ\ewmmo!mwmalummdﬁimmdmmm "
implemented and itored
AS)xvi) A sht!m:ltthlk minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest v
of, hareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have eff means of red:
ashmnuﬂﬂmﬂ!mhms‘nmmduwtumnﬂumrmmpmjfs ability to continue as a going
15} {evid) mmﬂmm:mmkmtmmmhlmmmhhdabumnm v
there of shall be discl
1{S)(xviii) | An explanation that significant deviations from the last year's operating results of the issuer company v
shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be explained
1(s)(xix) A where key of g and fi | data of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be v
summarized
1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year :ut z
2(S)ia) Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as v
interim dividend;
| 1{5){xxii) | The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each director v
1(5)(xxiii) | A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name-
wise details where stated below) held by
1{5){xxlii)(a) | Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties (name-wise details) Not
1{5){xiii)(b)| Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit ¥
and Compli and their s and minor children (name-wise details)
1(S){xuiii){c) | Executives top 5 (five) Salaried employees of the company , other than Directors , Chief Executive "
Officer , Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
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Title of the codes

Compliance
Status

Not
Complied [

1(S){adv) | In case of the appointment or reapy
to the shareholders
UsHoivHall . brief resume of the director v
1{3)dv)(b) nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas v
1{5)xiv){c)| names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and the membership of v
committees of the Board
ANIWIMMWWWE‘OUHDMWde
1(5){xxv) it along with a brief di of iges in the financial
MMM lo:m“.
1s)pocv)ia) accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial v
1{S)(xxv)(b) | changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing the effect on financial Not
p!rh:rmlnneonulhsmd" 'pﬂﬂtkl!lﬁ'!ll!:l!hﬂmin bsolute figure for such chang Applicabl
1(5)avic) lysis (including effects of i ) of fi | perf or results and financial
mmnnrﬂlasnﬁﬂwshcwnntﬁnamﬂmruimmmnﬁmmmﬂmﬁnmnmu ¥
reasons thereof
1{5){xxv){d) | compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows with the peer v
industry scenario
1UsHixxvie) briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe W
1(5){exv)(f) | risks and concerns issues related to the financial ts, exg g such risk and concerns v
mitigation plan of the company
1(5)(xxv){g) | future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation, performance and financial position, with v
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in the next AGM
1(5){xxvi) | Declaration or certification by the CEOQ and the CFO to the Board as required under condition No. 3(3) "
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A
15)[xxvii) | The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this Code as required under v
condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C
| 1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors
The y shall conduct its Board meeti andmdﬂnmmdhmnwﬂlshnp
llqllﬂdhmblrﬂmill.ﬂl“ﬂlﬂ‘ﬂ i of the rek ial Standard "
{ass)umnndbfuenﬂmnrmrwedumdummm}huﬁrnm
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code
1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairg , other Board bers and Chief tive Officer
The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and
1(7)a) Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of the Board, other board | v
members and Chief Executive Officer of the company
The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the website of the company
17ib) including, among others, prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance v
with laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider trading; relationship with environment,
employees, customers and suppliers; and independency
2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company.
2(a) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding company shall be made applicable to Not
the composition of the Board of the subsidiary company Applicable
2Ab) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding company shall be a director on the Not
Board of the subsidiary company Applicable |
The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed for review at the following Not
e} Board meeting of the holding company Applicabl
The of the resp Board g of the holding company shall state that they have Not
A reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also Applicable |
2e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial statements, in particular Not
the investments made by the com Applicable |
3 Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary [CS).
3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), a Company v
Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Company Secretary (CS),
3(1)(b) Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by | v
different individuals
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold any executive position in any other
3kl at the same time L
() The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the "
[=]
3(a)e) The MD or CEQ, CS, mﬂmmlmummmmmwdm ¥
Board as well as i to the C: and stock exchangs
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Suatus
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Compiled Compiied

Remarks

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
The MD or CEQ, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the meetings of the Board:Provided that
the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not attend such part of a meeting of the Board which involves | v
sideration of an agenda item g to their p | matt

3(3) Duties of ging Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial statements for

32H8) | the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

3E)(a)) these do not contain any lly untrue or omit any material fact or contain v
statements that might be misleading

3(3)(a)(if) | these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance ¥
with existing ac g standards and applicable laws
The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no

3(3)(b) transactio d into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of | ¥
the code of conduct for the company’s Board or its members

3(3)(c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual Report v

4 Board of Directors’ Committee

Rve For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following sub-committees

a1} Audit Committee; ¥

Afii) Nomination and ation Committee v

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5{1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board v
The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and

5(1)(b) fair view of the state of affairs of the pany and in g 2 good ing system within the | v
business

s{1)ic) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the Audit Committee shall be v
clearly set forth in writing

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three] members v

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be non-executive directors of the "
company excepting Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one) independent director

si2)(e) All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate” and at least 1 (one} member shall i
have accounting or related fi | g it backgr i and 10 (ten) years of such experience
‘When the term of service of any Committee member expires or there is any circumstance causing any
Committee member to be unable to hold office before expiration of the term of service, thus making

s(2)(d) the number of the Committee members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, No such
the Board shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up the vacancy immediately or not later incident
than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit Committee

5(2)(e) The com secr shall act as the of the Committee v

s(2)(f The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at least 1 (one} independent |
director

| 5(3) Chairp of the Audit Committee

s(aNa) The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the Audit Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit |
Committee, who shall be an independent director
In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the remaining members may elect one of

5(3)(b) themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of No such
c gaq as required under condition No. 5{4)(b) and the reasan of absence of the regular incident
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes
Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM):

si3)ic) Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit Committee, any other member from the Audit v
Committee shall be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) and reason for
absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year v
The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in presence of either two

5(4)(b) members or two-third of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of | v
an independent director is a must

5(5) Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shalk:

5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process v

5(5)(b) manitor choice of accounting policies and principles v
monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced, including

5(5)(c) approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance | ¥
Report

5(5){(d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditor v

s{s)ie) hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial statements ¥
before submission to the Board for approval or adoption

sis)h) review along with the management, the annual financial before sub to the Board for v
approval
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Title of the codes

Compliance

e Remarks

Compiied Complied

ss)e) review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before v
submission to the Board for approval
5(5)(h}) review the adequacy of internal audit function v
5(5}i) review the Ma 's Discussion and Anal before in the Annual v
L S(5)() review stats t of all related party sub. d by the management v
5(5)(k} review Management Letters or Letter of I Control weak issued by Y v
s(s)) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed v
and time required for effective audit and evaluate the perfformance of external auditors;
oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering
5{3)(m) (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant offer documentor | v
prospectus approved by the Commission
5(6) ing of the Audit Committee
| 5{6){a) | Reporting to the Board of Directors
S(6}{a)(i) | The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board of Directors v
5(6){a)ii) | The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of Directors on the following findings : if any
5(6)(al{iia) | report on conflicts of interests No such
incident
5(6)(a)(ii){b)| suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in the internal audit and No such
compliance or in the financial statements incident
5(6){a)(ii){c) | suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including securities related laws, rules and No such
5{6)(a)(ii){d)| any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board No such
immed incident
|_s{6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and the management that
any rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been No such
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding to the Commission, upon incident
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from
the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier
5(7) to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report made to the Board under R K
condition No. 5(6){a)(iij above during the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit ekl
Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company
o ination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors
The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as @ sub-committee of the
@ | go s v
The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for determining
6{1)(b) qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top level executive as | v
well as a policy for formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top level executive
(1)c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated v
at the condition No. 6(5){b).
6(2) Constitution of NRC
6{2){a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an independent director v
6{2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors v
6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board v
6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remowve and apg any member of the Committes v
In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or | of any ber of the C: ttee or in any
6(2)(e) other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of | v
occurming such y in the Committee
The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert and/or member(s) of
602} staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson feels that advice ¥
or suggestion from such external expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the
Committee
6{2Mg} | The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee v
The quorum of the NRC ting shall not without of at least an independent
6(2)(h) v
s2)i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or v
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director's fees or honorarium from the company
6(3) of the NRC
6(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an v
independent director
hMMdMWmnﬂﬂan&hmmeeﬁamdMu WG aiich
6{3){b) P for that p & the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly incident
rmdadlnﬂlenlnm
The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of
the sharehold Provided that in ab of Chairperson of the NRC, any other member from the
6(3)(c) NRC shall be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) for answering the | v
shareholder's queries and reason for absence of the Chalrperson of the NRC shall be recorded in the
minutes of the AGM.
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Title of the codes . Not  Remarks
Complied compiied

6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6{4)(2) The NRC shall conduct at least one ting in a financial year v

6(4){b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon request by any member of the Mo such
NRC incident
The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either two members urmo

6{4)(c) third of the members of the Committee, whichever is higher, where p of an indeg v
director is must as required under condition No. 6(2)(h);

s(a)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes and such minutes v
shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC

6(5) Role of the NRC

__ﬁ;'_:ﬁa] NRC shall be independent and ible or to the Board and to the sharehold v

NRC shall oversee, among nthem the following matters and make report with recommendation to

S(s)b) the Board of directors
formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a

6(3)(b)(i) mrector and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level | v

idering the following
6{3)(b){i) | the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate v
a suitable directors to run the company successfully

6(5)(b){1) | the p of 1 to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance v

{b) benchmarks

s()(b)1) remuneration to directors, top leuel executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay

© reflecting short and long-term perf; bjectives appropriate to the working of the pany and | ¥
its goals

6(5)(b)(ii) | devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, v
educational background and nationality

&(5){b)ii) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and | v
removal to the Board

a(s)biv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board v

6(5)(b){v) | identifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection, v

fer or replacement and p criteria

B{S){b)vi) ping, ding and r g lly the company’s human and training |
policies

6(5)c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and v

of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual report

T External or Statutory Auditors

70 The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services v
of the company, namely

7(1)) appraisal or valuation services or fairmess opinions v

(1)} financial information ms design and implementation; v

20 book-keeping or other services related to the accounting v
records or financlal stat ts

T(1)(v) broker-dealer services v

T(1){v) actuarial services v

T(1)vi) internal audit services or special audit services v

(1) {vii) any service that the Audit Committee determines v

20 ivii) ;;.;d;l or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as required under condition No. v

T(1){tx) any other service that creates conflict of interest v
No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of the company they audit

7(2) at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or her family members also | v
shall not hold any shares in the said company

78 Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting i
(Annual General Mesting or E y G | Meeting) to answer the queries of the shareholders

8 Maintainning A Website by the Company

B(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock exchange v

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing v

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website as required under the listing "
regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s).

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
The company shall obtain a certificate from a p g Profi | or

9(1) (Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than Its v
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Ganmcru Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report

%2) The ¢ | who will provide the certificate on pliance of this Corp Governance Code v
slullh! PE i by the harehold in the annual general meeting

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Anr C hed, in the d b 7
report whether the company has complied with these conditions or not
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ANNEXURE-II

The Pattern of Shareholding as on 315t December, 2020

i) Parent /Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties: Nil

ii) Directors/ Chief Executive Officer/ Company Secretary/ Chief Financial Officer/ Head of

Internal Audit

:: Name of Directors Share Hold % of Holding

01 | Mrs. Hamida Rahman 12,03,750 3.00

02 | Ms. Shampa Rahman 39,43,485 9.83

03 | Mr. Mohammed Masum 8,02,500 2.00

04 | Mr. Biswajit Saha 33,43,750 8.33
(Representative of VOTT Oil Refineries Ltd.)

05 | Mr. Prodip Karan (Representative of 23,58,012 5.88
International Oil Mills Ltd.)

06 | Mr. A.K.M. Kamruzzaman 22,773,750 5.67
(Representative of Khan Brothers Ship Building Ltd.)

07 | Mr. M. Mofizul Islam (Representative of City 34,69,475 8.65
Sugar Industries Ltd.

08 | Mr. Md. Hasan Rajib Prodhan - -
Independent Director

09 | Mr. Muhammad Abdus Samad - -
Independent Director

iii) Shareholding of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head

of Internal Audit

SI::"J Name Share Hold % of Holding
01 | Mr.Sib Sankar Saha, FCA, FLMI-1 (LOMA) - -
Chief Executive Officer
02 | Mr. Md. Abul Hashim = =
Deputy Managing Director & CFO
03 | Mr. Mohammed Ahsan Ullah - -
Company Secretary
04 | Mr. Shamsul Arfin - -
Head of Internal Audit

iv) Director spouses and Minor Children: Nil

v) Executives: Nil

vi) Shareholders who are holding 10% or above shares: Nil
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ANNEXURE-III

Directors Attendance of Board Meeting
Held from 1st January 2020 to 31st December 2020

The Directors also report that:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
(e)
(h)

(1)

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state
of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
Judgment.

International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Bangladesh have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and any deviation there from has been adequately
disclosed.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
There are no significant deviations from last year in operating results of the Company.

Key operating and financial data of preceding five years have been presented in the
summarized form.

During the year ended 31 December, 2020 the Board of Directors held 08 (Eight) meetings and
Directors attendance in meeting of the Board of Directors during the year 2020 are as under:

o Name of Directors Designation Mecting Present Remarks
No. Held
01 | Mrs. Hamida Rahman Chairman 08 08 -
02 | Ms. Shampa Rahman Vice-Chairman 08 07
03 | Mr. Mohammed Masum Director 08 03 -
04 | Mr. Biswajit Saha Director 08 08 -
(Reprentative of VOTT Oil Refineries Ltd)
05 | Mr. Prodip Karan Director 08 04
(Representative of International Oil
Mills Ltd)
06 | Mr. M. Mofizul Islam Director 08 06
Representative of City Sugar
Industries Ltd.)
07 | Mr. A.K.M, Kamruzzaman Director 08 04
(Representative of Khan Brothers
Ship Building Ltd.)
08 | Mr. Md. Hasan Rajib Prodhan Independent 08 04 -
Director
09 | Mr. Muhammad Abdus Samad Independent 08 04
Director
10 | Mr. A.Q.M. Wazed Ali Chief Executive 08 (}:] E
Officer
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DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED

QUARTERLY ANALYSIS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME-2020

Particulars

Gross Premium Income

01.01.2020

to
31.03.2020

98,787,459] 94,669,664

01.04,2020

to

30.06.2020

01.07 2020
to
30.09.2020

97,999,536

01.10.2020
to
31.12.2020

125,164,805

Total
01.01.2020
to
31.12.2020

416,621,464

Re-Insurance Ceded {&3.11?,2201| (39,599,104)| (37,187,128)| (42,277,746)|(162,181,198
Net Premium Income 55,670,239] 55,070,560| 60,812,408 82,887,059 | 254,440,266
Re-Insurance Commission
Earned 13,569,451 7,726,638 | 10,189,001 | 7,581,053 | 39,066,233
Management Expenses (26,634,840)| (25,464,535)| (29,362,345)| (23,880,959)|(105,342,679)|
Unexpired Risk Reserve t4,535,6981| (211,840)] 1,621,960 | (8,544,224)] (11,820,802
Agency Commission {11.541,831]| (11,159,297)] (12,886,494)| (17,637,180)| (53,224,802
Net Claim (1,546,296)| (225,494)] (1,066,107)] 4065138 | 1227241
Underwriting Profit 24,830,025 25,736,032| 29,308,513 44,470,887 | 124,345,457
Investment & Other Income 13,897,894| 14,059,150 | 22,448,914 | 23,486,536 | 73,892,494
Management Expenses (Not |, ;09 062l (13,249,765)| (5.917,506)| (6,802,930)| (28,179,263)|
Applicable to any particular
Fund or Account)
Inet Profit before Tax 36,518,857] 26,545,417 45,839,921| 61,154,493 | 170,058,688
Exceptional Loss Reserve (5,567,024)] (5,507,056)] (6,081,241)] (8,288,706)] (25,444,027)]
Provision for Income Tax (11,185,000)| (7 875 000) (13,396,000)| (12,640,000) (45,096,000)|
Provision for Deferred Tax (8,947,308)] (8.947,308)|
Profit/(Loss) for the year 19,766,833 13,163,361 26,362,680| 31,278,479| 90,571,353
Number of Shares 40,125,000 40,125,000] 40,125,000] 40,125,000| 40,125,000
Earning per Share(EPS) 0.63| 0.47 0.80 0.99 2.89
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the shareholders of
Dhaka Insurance Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Dhaka Insurance Limited (the Company), which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2020, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Appropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity, and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at 31 December 2020, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs),
the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters. Key audit matters were identified in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We summarize below the key audit matters in arriving at our audit opinion
above, together with our key audit procedures to address those matters and, as required for public
limited entities, our results from those procedures.

Risk Our response to the risk

Premium Income

Gross general insurance | With respect to Premium income in respect of various types of
premiums comprise the total | insurance we carried out the following procedures:

premiums received for the
whole year of cover provided

by contracts entered into
during the accounting year. e Carried out analytical procedures and recalculated premium

income for the period.

e The design and operating effectiveness of key controls
around premium income recognition process.

* Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unearned premium income
has not been included in the premium income.
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Given the important
nature, connections to
other items to the

financial statements and
sensitivity of the item we
believe this area pose
high-level of risk.

On a sample basis reviewed policy to ensure appropriate
policy stamp was affixed to the contract and the same has
been reflected in the premium register.

Ensured on a sample basis that the premium income was
being deposited in the designated bank account.

Tested on a sample basis to see that appropriate VAT was
being collected and deposited to bank through Treasury
Challan.

For a sample insurance contracts tested to see if appropriate
level of reinsurance was done and whether that re-insurance
premium was deducted from the gross premium.

Applying specialist judgment ensured if there is any
impairment of the reinsurer.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards, Insurance
Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 1958 and
other applicable rules and regulations and regulatory
guidelines.

Investment in Share

The company made a number of
investments in  the listed
Company in capital market with
required regulatory permission.
Income generated from the
investments (realized gain and
dividend received) is credited to
the Profit & Loss Account.
Unrealized capital gain or loss if
any is transferred to the Equity
statement subsequently or as per
the policy of the company.

This item has significant impact on
the earnings performance of the
company and return to the
shareholders and might be prone
to  misreporting as large
unreported fall in the value of any
holding may wipe out the value of
the portfolio and hamper the
distribution capability of the
company.

See Note # 4 “Investment in
Shares of Listed Company” to its
Financial Statements.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls around monitoring, valuation and updating of prices
of the positions held by the company from trusted sources.
Additionally, we performed the following:

e  QObtained year-end share holding positions from the
company and through directional testing assessed the
completeness of the report.

s  Ascertained the valuation of the holding as per IFRS 13.

* Reviewed and challenged the assumptions used for the
valuation models for any unquoted securities.

e  Recalculated unrealized gain or loss at the year end.

e Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unrealized gain or
loss was recognized in correct period.

e  Obtained the CDBL report and share portfolio and cross
checked against each other to confirm unrealized gain or
loss

e Check the subsequent positioning of this unrealized
amount after the year-end.

*  Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards,
Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance
Rules, 1958 and other applicable rules and regulations
and regulatory guidelines.
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Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated and claim payment

This account represents the
claim due or intimated from
the insured and involves
significant management
judgment and risk of
understatement. In extreme
scenario this item may have
going concern implications for
the company.

See Note # 22 “Estimated
Liabilities in Respect of
Outstanding Claims Whether
Due or Intimated” to its
Financial Statements.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of controls
around the due and intimated claim recording process We
additionally carried out the following substantive testing’s
around the item:

* Obtained the claim register and tested for completeness
of claims recorded in the register on a sample basis.

* Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy and cross
check it with claim.

* Obtained a sample of survey reports and cross checked
those against respective ledger balances and in case of
discrepancy carried out further investigation.

* Obtained and discussed with management about their
basis for estimation and challenged their assumptions
where appropriate.

= Reviewed the claim committee meeting minutes about
decision about impending claims.

= Tested a sample of claims payments with intimation
letter, survey report, bank statements, claim payment
register and general ledger.

* Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards,
Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance
Rules, 1958 and other applicable rules and regulations
and regulatory guidelines.

Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The carrying value of the PPE was Taka
1,061,086,040 as at 31 December 2020,
Expenditures are capitalized if they create
new assets or enhance the existing
assets, and expensed if they relate to
repair or maintenance of the assets.
Classification of the expenditures
involves judgment. The useful lives of PPE
items are based on management’s
estimates regarding the period during
which the assets or its significant
components will be used. The estimates
are based on historical experience and

market practice and take into
consideration the physical condition of
the assets.

The valuation of PPE was identified as a
key audit matter due to the significance
of this balance to the financial statements

Our audit included the following procedure:

We assessed whether the accounting policies in
relation to the capitalization of expenditures are
in compliance with IAS and found them to be
consistent.

* We inspected a sample of invoices documents
to determine whether the classification between

capital and revenue expenditure was
appropriate.
+ We evaluated whether the useful lives

determined and applied by the management
were in line with historical experience and the
market practice.

We checked whether the depreciation of PPE
items was commenced timely, by comparing the
date of the reclassification from capital work in
progress to ready for use, with the date of the act
of completion of the work.
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and that there is significant measurement
uncertainty involved in this valuation.

See Note # 10.00 “Property, Plant &
Equipment” to its financial statements.

Implementation of IFRS 16: Leases

The Company implemented IFRS 16
“Leases” on 01 January 2020 is accounted
for as an adjustment to equity at the
current accounting period. The Company
reported the Right of Use (ROU) asset for
the amount of Taka 5,077,196 and Lease
Liability Taka 4,190,868 at the year end.

Given the first time adoption of IFRS 16
“Leases”, connections to the other items
to the financial statements including
depreciation and interest, high level of
management judgments required for
identifying the lease,
discount rate etc. we consider the lease
as key audit area.

lease period,

Please see Note # 2.02 (h), 11 and 21 of
its financial statements.

We reviewed appropriateness of management's
application of IFRS 16 and assessment of the
impact on the financial statements. Our audit
procedure test classification
measurement of right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities in accordance with IFRS 16. We checked
the present value calculation for lease und also
reviewed loan agreements and made calculation
to ascertain the appropriateness of the
incremental borrowing rate used. We also
examined the accuracy and appropriateness of
accounting adjustments in the financial
statements arising from the adoption of IFRS 16 as
well as verified the sufficiency and
appropriateness of disclosures in the financial
statements.

included and

Measurement of deferred tax Liabilities

The company reports net deferred tax
liabilities to totaling Taka 26,014,532 as at
31 December 2020.

Significant judgment is required in
relation to deferred tax liabilities as their
recoverability is dependent on forecasts
of future profitability over a number of

years.

See Note # 25.00 “Deferred Tax Liability”
to its Financial Statements.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Company’s key controls
over the recognition and measurement of
deferred tax liabilities.

We also assessed the completeness and
accuracy of the data used for the estimations
of future taxable expense.

We involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition and
measurement of deferred tax liabilities.

We also assessed the appropriateness of
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12
Income Tax.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the annual report other than financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements and
Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance
Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable Laws and
Regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
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opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company’s to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities

and Exchange Rules 1987 and the other applicable Laws and Regulations, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) The Company’s management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing the affairs
of the company and proper books of accounts records and other statutory books have been properly
maintained and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been
received from branches not visited by us;

d) Aspersection 63(2) of the Insurance Act, 2010 as amended, we certify that to the best of our knowledge
and belief and according to the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management
wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the
company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been fully charged to the related
Revenue Account and the statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive income of the company;

e) As per section 54(5) of Insurance Act 2010 as amended, we report that to the best of our information
and as shown by its books, the company during the year under report has not paid any person any
commission is any form outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its business re-insured abroad;

f) The Company’s Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit & Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Related Revenue Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
Flows of the Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with
the books of accounts and returns; and

g) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & I Partners
Chartered Accountants

Muhammad Sﬁjedul Hoque Talukder, FCA

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Partner

g ICAB Enrollment No: 1244
Rsta: . une, 2020 DVC No.: 2106151244A5558240
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Whether Due or intimated
Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on
Insurance Business

Provision for Taxation
Deferred Tax Lisbility
Sundry Creditors

w
L
DHAKA INSURANCE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
AS AT 31
L wores | arazoze | raxazos |
=lI00EN, _LI0E000,
1200 A1, 250,000 401,250,000
13.00 TR.000,000 18,000,000
1400 253,647,000 228,203,033
15.00 10,000,000 10,000,000
1600 10,000,000 20,000,000
17.00 25,000,000 25,000,000
18.00 426,680,577 426,680,577
113,960,162 79,645,620
19.00 101,916,841 90,096,139
20,00 196,111,004 190,337,955
nm 1,190,908 =
2.00 85,342,798 91,190,307
23.00 758
2400 581,251,000 536,155,000
25,00 26,004,532 17,067,224
Woo ___SSATAESA __TSSISEID
—tAINA A 1A THAMN
038 19.43
161 3013

Sib Sankar Saha, FCA, FLMIL (DA
Chiel Executive Otficer

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 09 June, 2021

M. Mofizul Islam

Directon
Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

.
&

LUMITED

POSITION (BALANCE SHEET)
DECEMBER 2020

Amounts Due from Other Persans o Bodies Carmying on

Insurance Business
Sunidry Debtors (Inchuding Atvances, Deposits and
Prepayments)

Cash and Bank Balances
Stationery and Forms in Hand

Other Accounts:
Capital Work in Progress

Fixed Assets:
At Cost & Revaluation
Less: Accumilated Depreciation

Hight of Use Assets

A K. M, Kamruzzaman
Ditector

a0 25,000,000 25,000,000
102 105,200,000 =
400 118,578,601 69,114,726
501 4,208,781 0,332,621
5.02 1,310,000 =
600 6,345,347 6.165,325
1.00 497,334,139 415,963,015
_00 S AZT A9 674,815,590
428,979
200 - 304,203 889
1000
1100
2T AR50
‘Hamida Rahman
Chairman
Signed for & on behalf of
MARS & | Pariners
Oligrtered Accoumants
Muhammad 5hajedul Hoque Talukdes, FCA
ICAS Ensallment No: 1244
DVC No.: 2106151244A5558240
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DHAKA INSURANCE
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

COETE T

Expenses of Management:
(Mot applcable to any Fund or Account)

& Publicity B51464
Signboard & Hoarding 29,304
Subscription 4,106,875
Donation 's Relhet and -
Audit Fees 287,500
Logal foes 315,000
Depresiation 3,086,274
Deferred BGTS Promium (Write off | =
Interest on Lease Liability -

8,676,417

Halance for the Year Carried to Appropriation Account

EEE —eai

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
Lovs Reserve 14.00 25,404,027 22,489,280
Pravision For Taxation 2401 45,096,000 52,055,000
Provision for Deferred Tax 5.0 8,947,308 17,067,224
Dividend 60,187,500 60,187,500
Balance Transferred to Bakance Sheet 79537846
Toest <N

Eaming Per Share-EPS. (Note No. 33] T 289 Th. 2.06

(The anmexed notes form an integral part of these financlal statements )

Sib Sankar Saha, FCA, UMD {LOMA) M. Mofizul Islam
Chief Executive Officer Director

Sigred in terms of our report of even date annexesd

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 09 June, 2021

.

LIMITED

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT)
31 DECEMBER 2020

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (PROFIT AND LOSS) APPROPRIATION
31 DECEMBER 2020

Balance Transferred from Statement of Profit or Loss and -
Other {Profit and Loss Account] 170,058,688 151,691,930

-

Balance Brought Forward from Previous Year

2VTENS AR50
AL K. M. Kamruzzaman ‘Hamida Rahman
Director Chairman

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & | Partners
Chartered Acoountants

Muhammad Shajedul Hoque Talukder, FCA
ICAB Envoliment No; 1244
DVC No.: 2106151 24445558240
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DHAKA INSURANCE
CONSOLIDATED REVENUE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

LIMITED

ACCOUNT
31 DECEMBER 2020

Balance of Account at the beginning of the year

Commission on Re-nsurance Ceded 30,066,213 w0
Tonid SRR e
n‘] notes. form P "
Sib Sankar Saha, FCa, FLM-1 [LOMA) M. Mofizul islam A.K. M. Kamruzzaman Hamida Rahman
Chief Executive Dfficer Director Director Ok
Signed in terms of aur report of even date annexed Signed for & on behalf of
MARS & | Partners
Chartered Accountants
Whishamemad Shajedul Hoque Talukder, FCA
ICAR Ervollment No: 1244
Place; Dhaka, Bangladesh DVC Na.: 2106151244A5558240
Dated: 09 June, 2021
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DHAKA INSURANCE
FIRE INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Clabms Under policies Less Re-insurance:

Paid duiring the year

Tatal estimated Rabiity in respect of outstanding daims
at the end of the year whethes due or Intimated

L at the end

Agency Commission
Expenses of Management

Profit Transferred to Statement of Profit or Loss and
Otheer Comgirehensive Income (Prafit and Loss Account)
Balance of account at the end of the year as shown in
‘the Financial Position: ‘ "
Reserve for Unexpired Risks. 19.00 17,911 688 1,527,976

LIMITED
REVENUE ACCOUNT
11 DECEMBER 2020

Balance of Account at the Beginning
of the Year

Premiurm less Re-insurance

Comemission on Re-insurance ceded

—~
—k 2R 22504
Sib Sankar Saha, FCA, T {LOMA} M. Mofizul Islam A K. M. Kamruzzaman Hamida Rahman
Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman
Sigreed in terms of aur report of even date annexed
Signed for & on behalf of
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh MABS & | Partners
Dated: 09 June, 2021 Chartered Accountants
Muhammad ¥
Shajecul Hogque Talukder, FCA
ICAB Ensollment No: 1244
DVE No.: 2106151 244A5558200
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DHAKA INSURANCE

MARINE INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Balance of sccount at the end of the

Resorve for Unexpired Risks.
Tertal

[The annexad notes form an integral part of these financial statements)

—k

sib Sankar Saha, FCA, FLM-1 (LOMA) M. Mofizul Istam
Chied Executive Officer Director
Signed report of d

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Diated: 09 June, 2021

LIMITED

REVENUE ACCOUNT
31 DECEMBER 2020

Balance of acoount 3t the
beginning of the vear

Premium less Re-insurance

Commission on Re-insisrance

A K. M. Kamruzzaman
Director

s 1945398

Muhammad Shajesdul Hoque Talukdar, FCA

ICAB Enroliment No; 1244
OV No.: 2106151244A5558240
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DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED
MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 11 DECEMBER 2020

Clabms under Policies less Re-Insurance:

Balance of account At  the
Paid during the year i 5,092,909 1,710,814 7,803,723 0,235,130
Total espect of
claims at the end of the year whether due of Premium beis Re-insurance 10,788,874 623089 17019764 19,509,308
intimated
Less: Outstanding at the end of
previous year
Commission on  Reinsurance
Agency Comimission ceded 97,180 4,948,763 5,045,943 8860, 770
Expenses of Managemernt
Profit Transferred to Statement of Profit or Loss
and Dther Comprehenshee Income {Profit and
Loss Account)
Balance of account at the end of the year as
whown in the Financlal
Reserve for Unexpired Risks
Toral el LT D X UL
Sib Sankar Saha, FCa, FUMI-L (LOMA) M. Mofizul Islam Hamida Rahman
Chied Executive Officer Directar Director Chairman
signed in terms of our repart of even date annexed signed for & on behalf of
MARS & § Fartners
Chartered Accountants
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Muhammad Shajedul Hoque Talukder, FCA
Diated: 0% June, 2021 s

ICAB Enrodiment No: 1244
IDVE bo.: 2106151244AS558240
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DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

PARTICULARS TAKA-2020 TAKA-2019

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Receipts from Premium and Others

Cash Payment for Management Expenses, Re-Insurance,
Claim and Other Expenses

Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Capital Work in Progress
Sale of Share/(Purchase of Share)
Sale of Fixed Asset
Treasury Bond
Interest & Dividend Received
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

C. Cash Flows from Financial Activities
Payment of operating lease
Dividend Paid
Net Cash Flows Used in Financial Activities

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Bank Balance (A+B+C)
Cash and bank balance at beginning of the year
Cash and Bank balance at end of the year

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (Note No. 36)

503,396,390 459,372,659
(371,830,369) (352,328,839)
(64,910,509) (42,936,897)
66,655,512 64,106,923
(9,941,189) (7,257,672)
- (62,597,216)
(35,009,199) (2,135,801)
1,533,471 33,000
(105,200,000)
66,815,841 45,391,541
(81,801,076) (26,566,148)
(1,570,048) -
(59,672,559} (59,744,634)
(61,242,607) (59,744,634)
(76,388,171) (22,203,859)
674,815,590 697,019,449
598,427,419 674,815,590
1.66 1.60

(The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements)

———h % % 297505 AR

Sib Sankar Saha, Fca, FLMI-1 (LOMA) M. Mofizul Islam
Chief Executive Officer Director

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 09 June, 2021

A. K. M. Kamruzzaman
Director

Hamida Rahman
Chairman
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DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

1.00 Legal Status and Nature of Business:

"Dhaka Insurance Limited (Formerly The Loyeds Insurance Company Limited) was incorporated
as a public limited company on 04 January 2000 and obtained the Certificate of Commencement
of Business on 04 January 2000 under the Companies Act 1994. The company obtained license
from the Chief Controller of Insurance on 02 February 2000. The company went for public issue in
2009 and the shares of the company are listed in both Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange in
Bangladesh. The registered office of the Company is located at 115/7A Distillery Road, Gandaria,
Dhaka, Bangladesh. The operations of the company are being carried out through its 16 Branches
located all over on Bangladesh. The principal activities of the company are to offer general
insurance products which includes fire and allied perils insurance, marine cargo and hull insurance,
aviation insurance, automobile insurance and miscellaneous insurance.

These products offer protection to policyholder’s assets and indemnification of other parties that
may suffer damage as a result of policyholder’s accident. Non-life healthcare contracts provide
medical coverage to policyholders. Revenue under above activities is derived primarily from
insurance premiums.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies:
2.01 Basis of Preparation Accounts:

a) The financial statements have been prepared on going concern and accrual basis under
historical cost convention because there is no uncertainty about going concern issue and
the entity is optimistic to continue its business operation for the foreseeable future.

b) The preparation and presentation of the financial statements and the disclosure of
information have been made in accordance with the Insurance Act 2010 (Formerly
Insurance Act 1938), the Insurance Rules 1958 and in conformity with International
Accounting Standards (IASs), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) ,the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1997 (Formerly Security Exchange
Rules-1987), the listing rules of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange and other applicable
laws & regulations in Bangladesh and practice generally followed by the insurance sector.
The Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position) has been prepared in accordance with
Part-l and “Form A” in Part Il of the First Schedule & the revenue account for fire, marine
and miscellaneous business has been prepared in accordance with “Form F” in Part Il of
the Third Schedule of the insurance Act. Statement of Cash Flows and Statements of
Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with IFRSs.

c) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

d) Last year’s figures have been rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to this year’s
presentation.

e) Compliance with the Core IAS/IFRS.
These financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with the
approved accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Bangladesh. Approved
accounting standards comprise of International Accounting Standards (IAS) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
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Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). While preparing the financial statement as of 31 December
2020, Dhaka Insurance Limited applied all the applicable International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by (ICAB). Details are
given below:

Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IAS) and iasil Ustaris
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

Presentation of financial statements 1 | Applied
Inventories 2 | Applied
Statement of cash flows 7 | Applied
Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors 8 | Applied
Events after the reporti ng period 10 | Applied
Construction contracts 11 N/A
Income taxes 12 | Applied
Property, plant and equipment 16 | Applied
Revenue 18 | Applied
Employee's benefits 19 | Applied
Accounting of government grants and disclosure of government assistance| 20 N/A
Borrowing costs 23 N/A
Related party disclosures 24 | Applied
Accounting and reporting by retirement benefit plans 26 | Applied
Separate financial statements 27 N/A
Investments in associates and joint ventures 28 N/A
Financial reporting in hyperinflationary economics 29 N/A
Financial instruments: Presentation 32 | Applied
Earnings per share 33 | Applied
Interim financial reporting 34 | Applied
Intangible assets 38 N/A
Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement 39 | Applied
Investment property 40 N/A
Agriculture 41 N/A

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) adoption status of
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS):

Title of Adopted IFRS IFRS  Status
First-time adoption of International financial reporting standards 1 N/A
Share-based payment 2 N/A
Business combinations 3 N/A
Insurance contracts 4 | Applied
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Title of Adopted IFRS IFRS Status
Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations 5 N/A
Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources 6 N/A
Financial instruments: disclosures 7 | Applied
Operating segments 8 | Applied
Financial instruments 9 | Applied
Consolidated financial statements 10 N/A
Disclosure of interest in other entities 12 N/A
Fair value measurement 13 | Applied
Regulatory deferred accounts 14 N/A
Revenue from contracts with customers 15 N/A
Lease 16 | Applied

2.02 Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less than its residual value. Significant
components of individual assets are assessed and if a component has a useful life that is
different from the remainder of that asset, that component is depreciated separately.

Depreciation is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other Comprehensive
Income (Profit and Loss Account) on reducing balance method of each component of an
item of property and equipment. Land is not depreciated. Considering the estimated
useful lives of the assets the following rates have been applied in current and comparative

years:
Assets Depreciation
Land -
[Building Construction 2.50%
Interior Decoration 2.50%
HVAC 10%
Sub-Station Machine 10%
|Generator Machine 10%
Lift 10%
Solar Power 15%
Net Working 15%
Telephone(PABX) 15%
C.C. Camera 15%
Furniture & Fixture 10%

60
<> Annual Report-2020 Dhaka Insurance Limited




- T

Office Equipment 10%
Computers 20%
Electrical Equipment 20%
Telephone Installation 10%
Motor Cycle 20%
Motor Vehicle 20%
Office Decoration 10%
Air Cooler 10%
Other Assets 20%

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

Depreciation methods, useful life of each individual asset and residual value thereof are
reviewed annually and adjusted, if appropriate.

Depreciation is charged from the date of ready to use of property and equipment.

Stock of Stationery and Forms:

Stocks of stationery and forms have been valued at lower of cost and market value.

Public Sector Business

Company’s share of public sector business for the period from 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020
received from Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) has been incorporated in the company’s
accounts for the year ended 31 December 2020. The statement of account from 01 July 2020
to 31 December 2020 has not been received from SBCand as such company’s share of public
sector business for this period has not been incorporated in these accounts. Estimated
liahility in respect of outstanding claims for the period from 01st July 2019 to 30th June 2020
have not been received from Sadharan Bima Corporation(SBC) and hence provision for
outstanding claims considered appropriate by the Management of the Company has been
made in the Accounts.

Valuation of Assets:

The value of all assets at 31 December 2020 as shown in the Statement of Financial Position
and in the classified summary of Assets on form “AA” annexed has been reviewed and the said
assets have been set forth in the Statement of Financial Position and amounts at their
respective book value which in the aggregate do not exceed their aggregate market value.

Reporting Currency:

The financial Statements are presented in Bangladesh currency (Taka), which has been
rounded off or the nearest integer.

Branch Accounting:

The company has 16 branches in Bangladesh as of December 2020. Accounts of the
Branches are maintained at Head Office and accordingly this individual statement of account
is incorporated at Head Office level. Only petty cash books are maintained at the branch level
for maintaining its day to day office expenses.

Provision for income taxes

The company has made the income tax provision on the basis of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
& Finance Act, 2020 and in accordance with IAS-12.

Dhaka Insurance Limited Annual Report-2020

T
&

L

<



Current tax provision:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profits for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because it
excludes items of income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in succeeding years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984, that have been effective on
the balance sheet date.

Deferred taxes:

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which such differences can be utilized. Adequate provision has
been made for deferred tax to profit or loss and other compressive income.

h) Lease:

Implementation of IFRS 16 and its relevant assumptions and disclosures IFRS 16: “Leases” has
come into force on 1 January 2019, as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB). Dhaka Insurance Limited applied IFRS 16 where the Company measured the
lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted it using
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application, and recognised a right-of-use asset
at the date of the initial application on a lease by lease basis.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the date of initial application of IFRS 16.
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation. Right-of-use asset
is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The right-of-use asset is presented
under property, plant and equipment.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liability measured at
the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term using incremental
borrowing rate of 9% at the date of initial application. Lease liability is measured by increasing
the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments.

Interest on the lease liability in each period during the lease term shall be the amount that
produces a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lease liability.

However, the Company have lease agreement for rental its Branch Offices with the Landlords for
different year for differents branches have been considered for lease as IFRS 16 and recognized
in the financial statements accordingly.
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)

k)

)

m)

Earnings Per Share:

Earnings per Share(EPS) has been calculated in accordance with International Accounting
Standard - 33" Earnings Per Share” and shown on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Appropriation Account) and computation
shown in Note: 33.

Revenue Recognition:

i) This includes the total premium earned on various classes of insurance business
underwritten and risk covered during the year, the sum of premium earned against various
policies, after netting of the amount of re-insurance premium due to Sadharan Bima
Corporation.

ii) Dividend income is accounted for on receipt basis.
iii) Gain on investment in shares & securities are accounted for as and when it is received.
Reserve for Exceptional Loss:

Reserve for Exceptional Loss is appropriated out of current year's profit before tax which is
calculated @ 10% of net premium income.

Employees’ Benefits:
The Company has provided the following benefits for its employees:
i) Contributory Provident Fund Recognized by NBR:

In respect of provident fund @ 10% of basic salary of eligible employees is being made
annually as per PF. Rules administered by Board of Trustees. The eligible employees
contribute @ 10% of basic salary.

ii) Insurance Scheme:

Employees of the company are covered under the group term life insurance scheme, the
premium thereof is paid by the company.

iii) Gratuity Scheme:

The above mentioned scheme is going to be introduced soon that's why the management
has decided not to make a provision for this year.

Employees’ Details:

During the year under review 218 employees were in the employment of the company. As
per schedule - XI Part - Il of the Companies Act 1994 the employee’s remuneration slabs are
given as under:

slab {b s
Employees receiving salary up to Tk. 3,000 per month. Nil
Employees receiving salary above Tk. 3,000 per month. 218
Total no. of employees 218

Note: There is no part time employee of the company.
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n) Management Expenses:

Management expenses charged to revenue accounts amounting to Tk. 105,342,679 (Including
expenses on Public Sector Business). The expenses have been apportioned in proportion to
respective classes of insurance business which are as follows:

Fire 21.00%

Marine Cargo 66.89%

Marine Hull 0.80%

Motor 2.88%

Miscellaneous 8.43%
o) Dividend:

Cash Dividend @20% for the year ended 31 December 2020 has been proposed/recommended by
the Board, this has however not been considered as “Liability” in accordance with the provisions of
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1997. Para 12 of IAS 10 provides that "If an entity declares
dividends to holders of equity instruments (as defined in IAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation) after the reporting period, the entity shall not recognize those dividends as liability
at the end of the reporting period".

p) Cash and Cash Equivalent:
It comprises cash in hand, cash at bank including FDR and stock of unused insurance stamps.
q) Benefits, Claims and Expenses Recognition:

i) Gross benefits and claims

General insurance and health claims include all claims occurring during the year and related
internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and
settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any
adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

ii) Re-insurance claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized
according to the terms of the relevant policy.

r) Reporting Period:
Financial Statements of the company cover one calendar year from 01 January to 31 December.
s) Foreign Currency Translations:

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladesh Taka and recorded
at rates of exchange ruling on the date of transaction in accordance with IAS 21 “The Effects of
Changes in Foreign Currency Rates”.
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t) Assets of the Company:

As all assets of the company shown in the financial statement that are within the scope of IAS-36
are in physical existence and valued not more than their recoverable amount following
International Accounting Standards, disclosures with regard to “Impairment of Assets” as per
IAS-36 have not been considered necessary.

u) Due from the Directors:

No loan or advance in any form is paid to Directors including Managing Director of the company or
to associated undertakings and any of them severally or jointly with any other persons.

w) Reserve for Unexpired Risks:

Reserve for unexpired risk has been made on premium income at the following rates:

Fire 40%
Marine Cargo 40%
Marine Hull & Aviation Hull 100%
Motor & Miscellaneous 40%

Note Particulars Taka-2020 Taka-2019

3.00 Investment: Tk. 130,200,000
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Investment at Cost-Statutory Deposit (Note- 3.01) 25,000,000 25,000,000
National Investment Bond (Note- 3.02) 105,200,000 -
Total 130,200,000 25,000,000

3.01 Investment at Cost-Statutory Deposit: Tk. 25,000,000

Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 10 years 16,000,000 16,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 10 years 9,000,000 9,000,000
Total 25,000,000 25,000,000

This represents the investment in 10 years BGTB’s which is held with Bangladesh Bank as statutory
deposit under the Insurance Act 2010. Interest accrued on the investment has been accounted for.

3.02 National Investment Bond: Tk. 105,200,000

Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 5 years 25,900,000 -
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 10 years 25,900,000 -
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 10 years 10,000,000 -
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 15 years 28,400,000 -
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 10 years 5,000,000 -
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB's) 15 years 10,000,000 -

Total 105,200,000 -
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4.00 Investment in Shares: Tk. 118,978,601

The break up of the above amount is as under:

2020
Balance as

Un-realized on 31.12.19
share 31.12.20 31.12.20  gain/(loss)

Shares in Public Limited Purchase Market
No.of  value ason Value as on

Company (Listed Company)

ACI Formulations Ltd.

Aftab Automobiles Ltd.

Alif Industries Limited 40,000 155, 79,197)

Alhaj Textile Mills Ltd. 15,000 | 545474 47,474)

Aman Cotton Fibrus Ltd. (ACFL) - = = -

Apex Spinning & Knitting Mills 11,000 1,141,655 1,43?,?[)(1 296,045

Active Fine Chemicals Ltd. 10,000 181,724 169,000  (12,724) o
Bank Asia Ltd. 2,347 42,715 42,715] - 42,715
Baraka Power Ltd. 30,000 881225 771 (110,225) 567,500
BBS Cables Ltd. 20,000 | 1,171,120 1,096, (75,120) -
Beximco - - T | - 621,000]
Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd. 15,000 662,724 555,0(11 3,276 m_ﬂ
Bangladesh' Sl:lbmanne Cable i 1 ) i 2,251,
Company Limited (BSCCL)

f::g'ad“" s onei T 474320 514250 399% 474,320|
|Bangladesh Shipping Corp. 30,000 1,299,580] 1,341,000} 41,420 -
Bangladesh Finance and

investment Co Ltd S ; : : i |
Bangladesh Welding Electrodes

Ltd. 30,000 785,131 600,000' (185,131) -
Iliteggal Windsor Thermoplastics 35,000 693,764 595, DOC‘ (98,764) i
Central Pharmaceuticals Ltd. - - - - 153,000|
Coppertech Industries Ltd. 20,000 457,227 422,000 (35,227) = |
CVO Petrochemical Refinery Lid. 7,000 786,335 807,800 21,465 su,mn|
City Bank Ltd. 10,000 245,624 248,000 2,376 -
Crystal Insurance Ltd. 10,879 108,790 428,633 319,843 =
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 137,812 | 1575000] 1,639,963 64,963 1,575 ,oool
| Dragon Sweater and Spinning 100,000 1,013,483 1,280,0004 266,517 1,609,500
LthI.ta Brac Housing Finance Corp. 9,000 836,734 833, “04 (3,334) N
Exim Bank Ltd. 180,000 | 1,818,000 2,124,000 306,000 1,818
Fortune Shoes Ltd 45,000 906,925|  1,044000] 137,075 874,000
Fu-Wang Food Ltd. = - 5 | = 909,001
Fu-Wang Ceramic Ind. Ltd. 40,000 | 509,308 453_,% (41,308) __I
Fine Food Ltd - - - - 427,000'
Grameen One : Scheme Two 70,000 1,193,756 1,176,000} (17,756) =
H.R.Textile Ltd. = 3 5 - 188,000
Investment Corporation Of BD 12,795 | 1,104,511 12641 159,635 lSBlﬁwl
IDLC Finance Ltd. - = - - 454,000
Jamuna Bank Ltd 3,191,486 | 59,916,684] 59,999,937 83,253 26,275,476|
Jamuna Oil Company Ltd 19,000 2,696,100] 3,144,500} 448,400 2,696,100
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2020

Shares in Public Limited Purchase Market
Comeany (Lixted Coapany] NoSofil iy e EVokee a5 o Un-realized on31.12.19
Share 31.12.20 31.12.20  gain/(loss) Taka
Taka Taka

Balance as

Khulna Power Company Limited - - - - 607,101
Khulna Printing & Packaging Ltd. 10,000 177,212 176,000] (1,212) -|
LankaBangla Finance Ltd - - - - 450,000
M.l. Cement Factory Ltd. 45,000 | 1,769,951 2,088,000 318,049 1,833,000
MJL Bangladesh Ltd 15,000 949,500] 1,153,500 204,000 266,000
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd 3,256 82,176 78,470| (3,706) sz,176|
NCC Bank Ltd 214,200 | 2,552,044] 2,827,440 275,396 2,520,001
Northern Jute Manufacturing Co.| 5 455 | 1,055,367 899,512  (155,855) .
Northern General Ins. Ltd = - - - 126,

National Tubes Ltd. 18,000 | 2,061,849  1,859,400]  (202,449) 361,200
Oimex Electrode Ltd. 15,000 396,054 364,500 (31,554) .
One Bank Ltd 8,491 83,296 90,005 6,709 83,296
mﬂg 'ﬁ’:_"“ﬂ and Financial 45,000 135,000 135,000| . 135,000
Premier Bank Ltd 400,000 | 4,730,416]  4,400,000]  (330,416) 4,375

Prime Finance & Inv. Ltd. 43,000 425,759| 541.800] 116,041 122,250
Prime Textile Spinning Mills Ltd. 45,000 860,939| 778,500  (82,439) 693

Quasem Ind. Ltd - o1 = - 366,000
RAK Ceramics(BD) Ltd 50,000 1,435,000' 1,305,000{ _ (130,000) 977
Ring Shine Textiles Ltd. 77,071 680,243 493 .254]  (186,989) 345,143
Ratanpur Steel Re-Rolling Mills 50,000 | 1,198983| 1,230,000 31,017 1,175,000
Runner Automobiles Ltd. 7,206 540,450| 366,785]  (173,665) 21,420
Robi Axiata Limited 174,917 | 1,749170] 5,212,527] 3,463,357 H
Sea Pearl Beach Resort & Spa 1,865 18,650 147,522 128,872 -
Sandhani Life Insurance = - - - 379,100
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 2,599 57,938 59,517 1,579 57,939|
Shurwid Industries Ltd. 50,000 1,450,1E| 1,085,000 (365,108) a5

Sonargaon Textiles Ltd. 25,000 703,349 612,500/ (90,849) 391,200
Southeast Bank Ltd. 3,458 45‘212| 43,225| (1,987) 45,212
Ssummit Power Ltd. 10,000 430,716 389,000]  (41,716) 544,500
Sinobangla Industries Ltd. 35,000 | 2,049378] 1,771,000 (278,378) =
Standard Ceramic Ind. Ltd. 1,000 313,553 307,900 (5,653) -
Stylecraft Limited 6,000 | 1,207,161 936,600  (270,561) %
E'fif;s Transv—on R Ot 29,000 896,100 393,200| 2,900)|| 1,115,401
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund 100,000 672,685 610,000  (62,685) =

Total 5,674,937 |11 162] 118,978,601 | 3,999,439 || 69,114,726

Investment in share are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale.
AFS assets are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Fair value changes on AFS assets are
recognized directly in equity, through the statement of changes in equity, except for interest on
AFS assets (which is recognized in income on an effective yield basis), impairment losses and (for
interest-bearing AFS debt instruments) foreign exchange gains or losses. The cumulative gain or
loss that was recognized in equity is recognized in profit or loss when an available-for-sale financial

asset is derecognized.
. ©
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Note Particulars Taka-2020 Taka-2019

5.00 Interests, Dividends and Rent Outstanding: Tk. 5,518,281
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Accrued Interest (Note-5.01)
Rent receivable (Note-5.02)

Total
5.01 Accrued Interest: Tk. 4,208,281
BGTB as appearing under Note-3.00
Fixed Deposits as appearing under Note-8.03
Total
5.02 Rent receivable: Tk. 1,310,000
Rent income receivable
Total

4208281 10,332,621
1,310,000 :
5,5 10,332,621
1,787,740 878,118
2,420,541 9,454,503
208381 "Tosmer
1,310,000 i«
istoo0.

6.00 Amount Due from Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business: Tk. 6,345,347

The break up of the above amount is as under:

Sl No. Name of Insurance Company
Asia Pacific General Insurance Company Ltd.
Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd.
Desh General Insurance Company Ltd.
Eastland Insurance Company Ltd.

Federal Insurance Company Ltd.

Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.

Janata Insurance Company Ltd.

Karnafully Insurance Company Ltd

Peoples Insurance Company Ltd.

Phoenix Insurance Company Ltd.

Pioneer Insurance Company Ltd.

=3

W NV E WwN

Pragati Insurance Ltd.

Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
Reliance Insurance Ltd.

Rupali Insurance Company Ltd.
Standard Insurance Ltd.

Union Insurance Company Ltd.

Total

7.00 Sundry Debtors: Tk. 497,334,139
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Advance (Note-7.01)
Deposit (Note-7.02)
Pre-payment (Note-7.03)

Taka-2020
9,809 9,809
2,189,343 || 2,189,343
33,456 33,456
7,346 7,346
142,419 142,419
78,243 78,243|
272,269 272,269
294,492 294,492
45,669 45,669
41,179 41,179
393,212 393,212
2,205,824 2,205,824
6,995 6,995
88,418 88,418
357,760 177,738]
150,855 150,855
28,058 28,058
6,165,325
496,128,525 413,959,485
743500 1,627,810
462,114 375,740

B34 TE%630%
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Note Particulars Taka-2020
7.01 Advance: Tk. 496,128,525
Advance to employees 185,406 362,827
Balance with Portfolio accounts 19,481,081 381,220
Advance income tax 475,466,870 410,556,361
Advance office rent 995,168 2,600,083
Advance against equipment - 58,994
Total MIME 413,959,485
7.02 Deposit: Tk. 743,500
Security Deposit 743,500 593,500
Bid on IPO share - 1,034,310
Total 743,500 1,627,810
7.03 Pre-payment: Tk. 462,114
Registration & Renewal 428,114 375,740
Advertisement 34,000 =
Total 462,114 375,740
8.00 Cash and Bank Balances: Tk. 598,427,419
The break up of the above amount is as under:
a) Cash Including Cheques in Hand 3,864,912 7,914,090
b) Stamps in Hand 375,164 467,085
¢) Cash at Banks:
Short Term Deposit Accounts (Note-8.01) 48,253,609 33,469,187
Current Accounts (Note-8.02) 4,229,774 9,261,268
Fixed Deposits (Note-8.03) 541,703,960 | | 623,703,960
594,187,343 666,434,415
Total M 674#15!590
8.01 Short Term Deposit Accounts: Tk. 48,253,609
The break up of bank accounts with branch names and account number for the year ended 2020:
Particulars Branch Name Accounts Number Taka-2020
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |836001022 160,194 160,194
IFIC Bank Ltd. Shantinagar 270920041 19,803,574 7,494,726
Prime Bank Ltd. F. Exchange, Motijheel |2126311010387 1,006,431 1,801,517
Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd. |Bijoynagar 1911200002340 1,823,516 1,752,890
Jamauna Bank Ltd. F. Exchange, Motijheel |0018-032-0001252 3,055,797 552,428
Habib Bank Ltd. Motijheel 10052 22,414 22,414
UCBL Principal, , Motijheel  |11301000000365 13,116,559 12,875,353
UCBL Principal, , Motijheel  |11180000000067 60,005 60,005
UCBL Principal, , Motijheel  |11180000000056 2,242,460 2,242,460
UCBL Principal, , Motijheel  |11180000000034 234,058 234,058
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |1008523820042 565,297 551,115
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |1008644611041 782,188 748,615
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |1008744629041 369,469 359,822
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |1008088186041 747,391 713,476
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |170131999041 414,145 400,315
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |170209201041 443,127 428,240
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |0000747629042 480,650 473,415
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel 0180029974041 515,871 -
UCBL Principal, , Motijheel  |11301000000886 2,410,463 2,366,565
Janata Bank Ltd. Employment 40 - 231,579
Total 33,469,187
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121,297
48,431
79,616

1,155
16,967
12,117
20,661
11,959
33,912

3,986

4,732
44,294
20,805

984

5,056

1,494

5,019

4,123,238

3,563

622,640
1,101,747
255,319
2,722,276

8.02 Current Accounts: Tk. 4,229,774
The break up of bank accounts with branch names and account number for the year
ended 2020:
Particulars Branch Name Accounts Number Taka-2020
IFIC Bank Ltd. Federation, Motijheel |33025635 121,297
Standard Bank Ltd. Agrabad. CTG 733001495 49,629
EXIM Bank Ltd. Motijheel 111100003062 9,476
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited |Jessore 301020004756 3,384
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd.  |Kawran Bazar 4101-0210014072 16,019
EXIM Bank Ltd. Narayangonj 1111100000539 12,117
Pubali Bank Ltd. Comilla 159901068862 12,252
MTBL Pabna 0021-0210006568 11,464
Jamuna Bank Ltd. Dolaikhal 0027-0210010806 152,934
Standard Bank Ltd. Khulna 833007298 9,069
Bank Asia Ltd. Dinajpur 7633000110 6,841
Jamuna Bank Ltd. F. Exchange, Motijheel |0018-0210014018 196,455
AB Bank Ltd. Andarkhilla CHT 4125-795853-000 31,647
Bank Asia Ltd. Banani 1233053520 5,623
Jamuna Bank Ltd. Sherpur 0069-0210007909 6,180
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited |Mymensingh 20201400100818100 5,099
Dhaka Bank Ltd. Gulshan 1021000002474 -
Dhaka Bank Ltd. Kakrail 1061000002989 384,535
Bank Asia Ltd. Barisal 5733000950 5,237
IFIC Bank Ltd. Santinagar 170270920001 843,870
Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd. Bijoy Nagar 1911100019574 766,254
Sonali Bank Ltd. Kakrail 4412302001371 644,318
Islami Bank Bangiadesh Limited |VIP Road 20502230100281900 936,074
Total .m&

8.03 Fixed

Deposits: Tk. 541,703,960

The break up of the above amount is as under:

LSS0 |

Name of Bank Taka-2020
1 Dhaka Bank Ltd 12,000,000 11,000,000
2 Janata Bank Ltd 8,500,000 8,500,000
3 Uttara Bank Ltd 18,000,000 18,000,000
4 IFIC Bank Ltd 21,000,000 21,000,000
5 National bank Ltd. 10,450,000 10,450,000
6 South East Bank Ltd. 13,700,000 14,700,000
7 Rupali Bank Ltd 1,000,000 1,000,000
8 Prime Bank Ltd 8,000,000 8,000,000
9 Exim Bank Ltd 9,500,000 13,500,000
10 Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. 12,000,000 12,000,000
1 Standard Bank Ltd. 26,500,000 23,500,000
12 AB Bank Ltd. 10,500,000 16,000,000
13 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. 25,000,000 26,000,000
14 Al-Arafa Islami Bank Ltd. 10,000,000 14,500,000
15 One Bank Ltd. 11,000,000 11,000,000
16 Pubali Bank Ltd. 8,500,000 8,500,000
17 Social Islami Bank Ltd. 12,500,000 15,000,000
18 First Security Islami Bank Ltd. 10,000,000 10,500,000

<>
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Si No. Name of Bank Taka-2020
19 Mercantile Bank Ltd. 7,500,000 7,500,000
20 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 8,500,000 9,000,000
21 Agrani Bank Ltd. 9,500,000 9,000,000
22 BASIC Bank Ltd. 10,500,000 10,500,000
23 Bank Asia Lid. 21,000,000 22,000,000
24 Premier Bank Ltd. 7,500,000 11,500,000
25 Sahmil Bank Of Baharain Ec/Bank Al-Falah Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000
26 Bangladesh Krishi Bank 1,100,000 1,100,000
27 State Bank Of India 3,000,000 4,000,000
28 Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd. 1,500,000 2,500,000
29 lamuna Bank Ltd. 68,500,000 71,000,000
30 National Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd. 11,500,000 11,500,000
31 Shahjalal Bank Ltd. 7,500,000 4,500,000
32 United Commercial Bank Ltd. 61,000,000 126,000,000
33 The Trust Bank Ltd. 4,000,000 4,000,000
34 Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank 2,500,000 2,500,000
35 Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. 4,000,000 2,000,000
36 IDLC 2,000,000 2,000,000
37 Phoenix Finance & Investment Ltd. 3,000,000 5,000,000
38 Habib Bank Ltd. - 500,000
39 The City Bank Ltd. 2,000,000 2,000,000
40 NBR Global Bank Ltd. - 14,000,000
41 sonali Bank Ltd. 1,000,000 1,500,000
42 NRB Commercial Bank Ltd. 9,500,000 8,500,000
a3 The Oriental Bank Ltd./ICB Islami Bank Ltd. 6,453,960 6,453,960
a4 Midland Bank Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000
45 SBAC Bank Ltd. 9,500,000 6,000,000
46 NRB Global Bank Ltd. 15,500,000 -
47 Union Bank Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000
18 Premier Leasing & Finance Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000
49 The Farmers Bank Ltd. 27,500,000 27,500,000
50 Meghna Bank Ltd. 500,000 500,000
51 Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. - 500,000
52 National Bank of Pakistan 1,000,000 1,000,000
53 Shimato Bank Ltd. 2,500,000 2,500,000

Total 541,703,960 623,703,960
9.00 Capital Work in Progress: Tk. Nil [ __Taka-2020

This represents the cost of Capital Work in Progress upto 14th floor of the Company’s 17th storied building
(including 3 basement) situated at 71 Purana Paltan Line, kakrail, Dhaka.

The break up of the above amount is as under:

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Transferred to Fixed Assets

304,203,889 241,606,673
- 62,597,216
304,203,889 -
. 304,203,889
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l, 061,086,040

10.00 Fixed Assets: Tk.

The break up of the above amount is as under:

Taka-2020 Taka-2019

The details of which have been shown in “Annexure-A”

A. At Cost

Opening Balance 805,173,239 564,421,930
Addition during the year 314,145,079 240,801,309
Adjustment during the year (3,965,261) (50,000)
Closing Balance 1,115,353,057 805,173,239
B. Depreciation

Opening Balance 44,898,958 41,850,172
Charged during the year 12,712,864 3,086,274
Adjustment during the year (3,344,805) (37,488)
Closing Balance 54,267,017 44,898,958
Written Down Value (A-B) 1,061,086,040 760,274,281

11.00 Right of Use Assets Tk. 5,077,196
The break up of the above amount is as under:

This represents the written down value (WDV) of the right of use assets. The details of which have been
shown in “Annexure-A”
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year 7,016,575 -

7,016,575 -
Accumulated depriciation 1,939,379 -
Total 5,077,196 -

12.00 Share Capital: Tk. 401,250,000
a) Authorized Capital 120,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each. 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000

b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital Tk. 401,250,000
The break up of the above amount is as under:

1,500,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each called & paid-up in full 150,000,000 150,000,000

1,500,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each fully paid-up as Bonus

Shares during the year 2010 150,000,000 150,000,000

7,500,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as

Bonus Shares during the year 2011 75,000,000 75,000,000

2,625,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up as

Bonus Shares during the year 2014 26,250,000 26,250,000
Total 401,250,000 401,250,000

12.01 The percentage of shareholding by different categories of shareholders are as follows:
The break up of the above amount is as under:

- 20 - w1

Holdings No. of Holders Total Holdings  No.of Holders  Total Holdings
01 to 500 Shares 797 0.32% 621 0.23%
501 to 5,000 Shares 1,576 6.94% 1,401 5.67%
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 203 3.82% 125 2.31%
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 128 4.71% 83 3.03%
20,001 to 30,000 Shares 34 2.09% 25 1.49%
30,001 to 40,000 Shares 12 1.03% 15 1.30%
40,001 to 50,000 Shares 20 2.29% 14 1.59%
50,001 to 100,000 Shares 22 4,08% 21 3.72%
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares 17 15.38% 17 18.79%
Over 1,000,000 Shares 9 59.34% 10 61.87%
Total 2,818 100% 2,332 100.00%
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12.02 Composition of the Shareholders:
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Shares in 31 December 2020 Shares in 31 December 2019

Sl No. Particulars No. of Value of % of No. of Value of % of
Shares Shares (Tk.) Holding Shares Shares (Tk.) Holding

Director/Sponsor|| 24,617,222 [ 246,172,220 24,617,222 | 246,172,220
2 |linstitutions 2,442,805 | 24428050 6.09 2,696,026 | 26,960,260 | 6.72
3 |[General Public || 13,064,973 | 130,649,730 [ 32.56 12,811,752 | 128117520 31.93
Total 40,125,000 | 401,250,000 | 100 40,125,000 | 401,250,000 100

12.03 Market Price:

The share of the Company are listed with both of the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. And Chittagong Stock
Exchange Ltd and quoted market price was tk. 54.40 per share in the DSE and tk. 55.00 per share in the CSE
on 31 December 2020.

13.00 Share Premium: Tk. 18,000,000

This represents the sum received against 900,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each issued in 2010 at premium
of Tk. 20 per share.

14.00 Reserve for Exceptional Loss: Tk. 253,647,060

The break up of the above amount is as under:

This represents the aggregate sum of reserve created in each year from 2000 as per requirement of Income
Tax Ordinance 1984 (Schedule-1V). It is calculated equivalent to maximum of 10% of the net premium
income of the respective year. The movement of the fund is as under

Opening balance 228,203,033 205,713,053
Add: Addition during the year 25,444,027 22,489,980
Total 253,647,060 228,203,033

15.00 General Reserve: Tk. 10,000,000
This represents sum of the reserve created in 2009.

16.00 Dividend Equalization Reserve: Tk. 20,000,000

This represents sum created in 2009.

17.00 Investment Fluctuation Reserve: Tk. 25,000,000

This represents the sum created in 2009.

18.00 Revaluation Reserve: Tk. 426,680,577

The Company revalued its 7.09 kathas Land situated at 71, Purana Paltan Line, Dhaka-1000 on 5
October 2017 and 15.64 Kathas land situated at 47/3 Toyenbee Circular Road, Wari Dhaka-1000 on
12 September 2019 by IIS consulting (BD) Ltd. following the resolution of the Board of Directors on
31.07.2017 and 23.12.2019 respectively to make a reflection of the present value of the assets in the
financial statements.

Details of the revaluation of the assets are given bellows:

Value increase due to

Particulars Cost Value Revalued Amount R
7.09 Kathas Land 111,024,060 304,161,000 193,136,940
15.64 Kathas Land 207,636,363 441,180,000 233,543,637
Total 318,660,423 745,341,000 426,680,577
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Balance of Funds and Accounts: TK. 101,916,941

The break up of the above amount is as under:

This represents the sum of the reserve as per requirement of the Insurance Act equivalent to certain
% of current year premium income.

Fire Insurance Revenue Account 17,911,688 23,527,976
Marine Insurance Revenue Account 77,197,347 58,764,440
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account 7,803,723

—SRERS 2,803,723
ool 5009613

PREMIUM DEPOSITS: TK. 196,111,004

This represents the sum of premium received against cover notes which will be adjusted to premium
income upon initiation of risk and issuance policy in due course.

Lease Liability: Tk. 4,190,868
The break up of the above amount is as under:
Lease Liability as on 01 January 2020 5,352,344 -
Add: Addition during the year
Interest Expense 408,572 -
5,760,916 -
Less: Payment during this year 1,570,048 -

Tl _ajsoses -

Rental expenses of seven branches classified to lease and shall be accounted for a balance sheet item

Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Qutstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimated: Tk. 85,342,798
The break up of the above amount is as under:

This represents the sum of due in respect of following classes of insurance business:

Fire 9,749,448 22,026,328
Marine 72,273,412 60,820,245
Miscellaneous 3,319,938 8,343,734

o R b
Total lsﬁ‘m 9#190&
All the claims of which the management is aware of as per intimation up to the year end have been
taken into consideration while estimating these net liabilities in respect of outstanding claims.

Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodles Carrying on Insurance Business: Tk. 94,809,663
The break up of the above amount is as under:

This represents the due payable in respect of re-insurance and co-insurance premium, the make-up
whereof is as under:

Sl No. Name of Insurance Company Taka-2020 Taka-2019

1 Shadharan Bima Corporation 84,495,784 46,696,469
2 City General Insurance Company Limited 1,225 1,225
3 Continental Insurance Limited 16,017 16,017
4 Agrani Insurance Company Limited 2,830 2,830
5 Eastern Insurance Company Limited 9,041 9,041
6 Republic Insurance Company Limited 20,684 20,684
7 United Insurance Company Limited 20,424 20,424
8 J.B. BODA 10,243,658 6,230,069|
Total 94,809,663 52,996,759




24.00 Provision for Taxation: Tk. 581,251,000

24.01

25.00

25.01

25.02

Taka-2020

Taka-2019

The amount includes Tk. 45,096,000 being income tax provision made for the accounting year ended on 31
December 2020 (Assessment year 2021-2022) in accordance with the best estimate of the management on
lump sum basis but without considering admissible expenses and inadmissible expenses and the make-up

of the sum is as follows:

Opening balance
Add: Current year (Note-24.01)

Total

Calculation of Income Tax: Tk. 45,096,000
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Net Profit (As per Statement of Comprehensive Income)
Add: Accounting Base Depreciation

Less: Tax Base Depreciation

Less: Exceptional loss reserve

Less: Gain on Sale of Shares

Less: Dividend

Income tax rate @ 37.50% on Tk. 108,670,441
Income Tax (Lump sum)
Dividend Tax Rate @ 20% of Tk. 3,795,216
Gain on Sale of Shares 10% of Tk. 10,855,237
Total

Say Tk.

Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) : Tk. 26,014,532
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Deffered Tax on Revaluation of land (Note - 25.01)
Deffered Tax on PPE (Note - 25.02)
Total

Deffered Tax on Revaluation of land: Tk. 17,067,224

The break up of the above amount is as under:
Revalued Land
Deffered Tax @ 4%
Total

Deferred Tax on Property Plant & Equipment: Tk. 8,947,308
Book Value of Depreciable Fixed Assets

Less: Tax Base Value

Taxable Temporary Difference

Applicable Tax Rate

Deferred Tax Liabilites / (Assets)

Less: Opening balance

Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense Total

536,155,000 484,100,000
45,096,000 52,055,000
581,251,000 536,155,000
170,058,688 151,691,930
12,712,864 -
(34,006,631) -
(25,444,027) (22,489,980)
(10,855,237) (2,213,445)
(3,795,216) (4,505,091)
108,670,441 122,483,414
40,751,415 45,931,280
2,500,000 5,000,000
759,043 901,018
—_L085524 221,345
45,095,982 52,053,643
ERE S50
17,067,224 17,067,224
8,947,308 -
26,014,532 17,067,224
426,680,577 426,680,577
17,067,224 17,067,224
17,067,224 17,067,224
1,061,086,040 -
1,037,226,551 -
23,859,489 o
37.50% -
8,947,308 -
8,947,308 -
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Taka-2020 Taka-2019

26.00 Sundry Creditors: Tk. 65,474,884
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Share Application Money 13,757,356 13,757,356
Security Deposit 18,459,762 18,509,762
Audit Fees Payable 929,398 2,116,898
Salary Payable 71,645 1,498
Payable to PF, Gratuity Fund & WPPF 10,490,538 14,968,181
Income Tax deducted at source 717,188 1,323,043
VAT Payable (T-212, T-213, T-214, T-215, T-216) 5,134,675 4,277,660
Bills Payable 1,531,198 6,139,119
Agency Commission Payable 8,8(!),823 13,514,960
Unclaimed Dividend ___5067,355

| e _mess

* Dividend warrant for the years 2009, 2012 , 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 already issued
as per SEC Rule, but no claim have been made by the shareholders up to the date of 31st December
2020.

27.00 Interest, Dividends and Rents: Tk. 62,001,501
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Interest on BGTB's 9,319,582 2,693,660
Interest on Fixed Deposits 35,877,891 38,202,276
Interest on STD Accounts 1,414,293 1,872,904
Dividend 3,795,216 4,505,091
Rent _ 11,594,519

Total m 47&73|931

28.00 Other Income: Tk. 11,890,993
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Capital Gain on Sale of Shares 10,855,237 2,213,445

Capital Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 913,015 20,488

Co-Insurance Service and Endorsement Charges 122,741 2,652
et -

29.00 Allocation of Management Expenses: Tk. 105,342,679
The break up of the above amount is as under:

Fire 22,124,483 31,079,741
Marine 71,301,867 57,608,879
Miscellaneous _11916,329 18,755,593

TM%A

The expenses have been charged to Revenue Accounts at the ratio of Gross Premium earned on
direct Business against each class of Insurance.

76
<> Annual Report-2020 Dhaka Insurance Limited



30.00 Income Tax Assessment Status:

The break up of the above amount is as under:

Accounting Assessment Provision for Ljabilities as

Advance
income

Balance of

liabilities as

Year Year Income Tax asseI:::nent Tax Paid ”wsp:,;nnt’ Remarks

order appeal

tribunal

2000 2001-2002 Nil 5,666,090 205,049 196,655 | Writ to High Court
2001 | 2002-2003 Nil 3,401,210 314,311 1,337,232 | Writ to High Court
| = | e Nil Nil i A
2004 2005-2006 Finalized
2005 | 2006-2007 | 3,500,000 8,152,779 4,594,998 3,557,781 | Writ to High Court
2006 2007-2008 2,900,000 5,680,645 3,859,092 1,821,553 | Writ to High Court
2007 | 2008-2009 | 5,000,000 7,352,497 2,433,289 4,919,208 | Writ to High Court
2008 | 2009-2010 | 5,600,000 11,474,592 | 5,550,263 5,924,329 | Writ to High Court
2009 2010-2011 | 10,600,000 18,518,523 | 11,528,811 6,989,712 | Writ to High Court
2010 | 2011-2012 | 27,000,000 28,605,017 | 17,707,799 | 10,897,218 | Writ to High Court
2011 | 2012-2013 | 39,500,000 27,219,223 | 27,219,223 » Appeal filed
2012 | 2013-2014 | 60,900,000 62,685,241 | 52,329,113 | 10,356,128 | Writ to High Court
2013 | 2014-2015 | 74,600,000 75,577,613 | 62,364,983 | 13,212,630 | Writ to High Court
2014 | 2015-2016 | 75,600,000 69,232,658 | 54,796,850 | 14,435,808 | Writ to High Court
2015 | 2016-2017 | 61,400,000 51,378,721 | 46,047,791 5,330,930 | Writ to High Court
2016 | 2017-2018 | 35,600,000 58,842,769 | 34,723,550 | 24,119,219 Appeal filed
2017 | 2018-2019 | 40,700,000 | 54,877,856 | 36,158,322| 18,719,534 Appeal filed
2018 | 2019-2020 | 41,200,000 - 36,750,165 - :os'?smssmedo:;
2019 | 2020-2021 | 52,055,000 4 46,346,522 = :;ﬁm’:e
2020 |2021-2022 | 45,096,000 - | 32536739 = '““’n“t;'t"vz" o
Total 581,251,000 | 488,665,434 | 475,466,870 121,817,937

31.00 Insurance Act Relevant Information:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company held 8 (eight) meetings during the year. During the year
under review nothing was paid to the directors of the company as board meeting and committee
meeting attendance fee.

b) During the year under review no compensation was allowed to the Chief Executive Officer of the
company or any member of the board for special services rendered.

c) During the year nothing was earned as premium against guarantees issued.
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32.00 Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)

32.01 Computation of Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS) without Revaluation: Tk. 20.98

The break up of the above amount is as under:
Particulars

Investments
Interest, dividend & rent outstanding

Amounts due from other persons or bodies carrying
on insurance business

Sundry debtors

Cash and Bank Balance
Stationery in hand

Other accounts

Total Assets (A)

Balance of funds and accounts
Premium deposits

Liabilities & provisions

Sundry Creditors including provision for taxation
Lease liability

Total Liabilities (B)

Net Assets (A-B)

Face Value Per Share

Number of Shares [Actual) (C)
Net Assets Value per share (A-B)/C : Taka

Taka-2020 Taka-2019

249,178,601 94,114,726
5,518,281 10,332,621
6,345,347 6,165,325

497,334,139 415,963,035
598,427,419 674,815,590
682,466 428,979
639,482,659 637,797,593
1,996,968,912 1,839,617,869
196,111,004 190,337,955
180,152,461 144,187,066
672,740,416 632,898,056
4,190,868 -
—miisllL620, 1057519216
841,857,222 782,098,653
10 10
40,125,000 40,125,000
2098 19.49

32.02 Computation of Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS) with Revaluation: Tk. 31.61

The break up of the above amount is as under:
Particulars

Investments

Interest, dividend & rent outstanding
Amounts due from other persons or bodies carrying on
insurance business

Sundry debtors

Cash and Bank Balance

Stationery in hand

Other accounts

Total Assets (A)

Balance of funds and accounts

Premium deposits

Liabilities & provisions

Sundry Creditors including provision for taxation
Lease liability

Total Liabilities (B)

Net Assets (A-B)

Face Value Per Share

Number of Shares (Actual) (C)

Net Assets Value per share (A-B)/C : Taka
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249,178,601 94,114,726
5,518,281 10,332,621
6,345,347 6,165,325

497,334,139 415,963,035

598,427,419 674,815,590

682,466 428,979
1,066,163,236 1,064,478,170
649 2,266

101,916,941 90,096,139

196,111,004 190,337,955

180,152,461 144,187,066

672,740,416 632,898,056
4,190,868 -

_LISSILL6% 1057519216
1,268,537,799 1,208,779,230
10 10
40,125 40,125
31.61 30.13




Note Particulars
33.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS) (According to IAS 33): Tk. 2.89

The break up of the above amount is as under:

Taka-2020

Taka-2019

The Company calculates its Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with the International Accounting

Standards (IAS 33). Calculation of EPS is shown below:

Net Profit before Tax 170,058,688 151,691,930
Less: Provision for Taxation 45,096,000 52,055,000
Less: Provision for deferred tax 8,947,308 17,067,224
Net Profit after Tax 1 15 82,569,706
No. of Shares 40,125,000 40,125,000
EPS Calculation: Tk. 2.89 Tk. 2.06
01. Continuing Operations:

_ _Earnings to Ordinary shares 103,209,494 76,973,533
Weighted average no. of shares 40,125,000 40,125,000
Tk. 2.57 Tk. 1.92

02. Including Extra Ordinary Income:
ps= Earnings to Ordinary shares 116,015,380 82,569,706
Weighted average no. of shares 40,125,000 40,125,000
Tk. 2.89 Tk. 2.06

* Earnings Per Share (EPS) has increased significantly because the company introduced a new source
of income (Rental income) from March 2020 and gain or profit from unrealized gain and Profit from
sale of share increased .

34.00 Contingent Liability:

There was a demand of Tk. 121,817,937 by the income tax authority for payment of taxin excess of the
amount of management expenses claimed by the company during the accounting year 2000, 2001,
2005 to 2017. The company filed a writ to the High Court Division of the honorable Supreme Court of
Bangladesh. for the year 2000, 2001, 2005 to 2015.

The honorable High Court has disposed off the writ in favour of the company for some of the years
while similar favorable order is expected for the rest of the years. Therefore the liability is contingent

upon the final verdict of the court.

35.00 Cash Flows from Operating Activities under Indirect Method (Reconciliation):

Balance for the Year Carried to Appropriation Account 170,058,688 151,691,930
Add: Depreciation 14,652,243 3,086,274
Add: Interest on lease liability 408,572 -
Less: Interest, Dividend and Rent, Gain on sale of Shares,

Gain from sale of Fixed asset (73,769,753) (49,507,864)
(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors except AIT (18,193,578) 41,467,949
(Increase)/Decrease in Stationary (253,487) (64,827)
Increase/(Decrease) in Premium Deposits 5,773,049 7,869,525
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Note

Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors except Dividend Payable

Particulars

Taka-2020 Taka-2019

(Increase)/Decrease in Amount due from other persons or bodies
carrying on insurance business

(Increase)/Decrease in Amount due to other persons or bodies
carrying on insurance business

Increase/(Decrease) in Balance of Funds and Accounts

Increase/(Decrease) Estimated Liability in Respect of
Outstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimated

Income Tax Paid

Net cash flow generated from operating activities

36.00 Net Operating Cash Flow per Share-NOCFPS: Tk. 1.66
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share-NOCFPS

37.00 Related Party Transactions:

(14,715,889) (20,879,233)
(180,022) (165,593)
41,812,904 (18,466,475)
11,820,802 6,675,127
(5,847,509) (14,662,993)
(64,910,509)  (42,936,897)
66,655,512 64,106,923
66,655,512 64,106,923
40,125,000 40,125,000
1.66 1.60

The Company has carried out transactions in the ordinary course business with its related Parties as on

31 December 2020. The name of related parties, nature of these transactions and their value have set
out in accordance with the provision of IAS 24, "Related party disclosure" details are given below:

Directors Interest in other Companies:

Designation Entities where they
N NEheh with DIL have interest
City Sugar Industries Ltd.
City Dal Mills Ltd.
. City Pet Industries Ltd. .
01 M Ch ity Pet IndustriesAtd, Direct
e ke Hasan Flour Mills Ltd. G
Farzana Oil Refineries Ltd.
Rahman Synthetics Ltd.
City Seed Crushing Industries Ltd.
02 | Mrs. Shampa Rahman Vice Chairman Deepa Food Products Ltd. Chairperson
Vott Oil Refineries Ltd.
[Supreme Seed Companies Ltd.
03 |Mr. Mohammad Masum Director Surovi Enterprise Ltd. Chairman
Surovi Agro Industries Ltd.
e Representative Y : !
04 Mr. Biswajit Saha Disaclinr Vott Oil Refineries Ltd. Director
05 Mr. Prodip Karan g?r'eu IctE or” ahe International Oil Mills Ltd. Director
Mr. ALK.M. Representative : s "
06 Comnuraman Director Khan Brothers Ship Buildings Ltd. Director
07 Mr. M. Mofizul Islam Dirlect ornt City Sugar Industries Ltd. Director
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Regarding Related Party Transactions:

Name of Related Parties Rr:'::i;:-":fip ot ctf i #:::’5';::’:: Balance
& Transaction Premium 2020 Claim 2020
01 |City Sugar Industries Ltd Director 27,800,896 - Nil
02 |City Dal Mills Ltd Director 10,638,305 - Nil
03 |City Pet Industries Ltd Director 289,053 - Nil
04 |Hasan Flour Mills Ltd Director 1,875,188' - Nil
05 IFarzana 0il Refineries Ltd Director 1,645] - Nil
06 |Rahman Synthetics Limited Director : S i
07 |City Feed Products Ltd Director 8,401,000| - Nil
08 |[City Seed Crushing Industries Ltd |Chairperson 54,501,171 - Nil
09 |Deepa Food Products Ltd Chairperson - - Nil
10 |Vott Oil Refineries Ltd Chairperson 5,590,214 - Nil
11 |Shampa Flour Mills Ltd Chairperson 8,470,077 B Nil
Total =

This sum represents premium income during the year from related party. Hence, there is no opening balance ason 1
Jjanuary 2020 and no outstanding balance as on 31 December 2020.

38.00 Payments to the Directors:
The aggregate amount paid / provided to the Chief Executive Officer (Managing Director) and Deputy

Managing Director, during the year is given below:
2020 amount in BDT
CEO Deputy Managing

Director (F&A)

Salary 1,920,000 1,206,000
Company’s Contribution to Provident fund 192,000 120,600
Bonus 640,000 402,000
House rent 600,000 240,000
Medical Allowance - 76,800
Other Allowance 360,000 102,000

Total 3,7 2,147,300

39.00 Subsequent Event:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company in it's meeting held on 9 June, 2021 approved the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2020 and authorized the same for issue. The
Board of Directors also recommended 20% cash dividend for all shareholders only for the year ended 31
December 2020 subject to approval in the next Annual General Meeting has not been considered as a liability
in the financial statements which is in compliance with the International Accounting Standard (1AS) 10 Para 12.

b) There is no other significant event that has occurred between the Financial Position date and the date when
the Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors.

— S} %r 297R0w A3

~ Sib Sankar S;a_ha, M. Mofizul Islam A. K. M. Kamruzzaman Hamida Rahman
FCA, FLMI-1 (LOMA) Director Director Chairman
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 09 June, 2021
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DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED
CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF ASSETS IN BANGLADESH

FORM-AA
Class of Assets Book Value (Taka) Remarks

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank 25,000,000| Not quoted in Market
(10 years BGTBs)

National Investment Bond 105,200,000f Not quoted in Market
Shares (Market Value) 118,978,601 Quoted in Market
In Fixed Deposit Account with Banks 541,703,960( Realisable Value

In Short Term Deposit Account with Banks 48,253,609 Realisable Value

In Current Account with Banks 4,229,774 Realisable Value
Cash, Cheques and Stamp in Hand 4,240,076 Realisable Value
Accrued Interest 4,208,281 Realisable Value
Rent Receivable 1,310,000| Realisable Value

Amounts Due from Other Persons or Bodies

Carrying on Insurance Business 6,345,347 Realisable Value

At cost & revaluation less

Fixed Assets 1,061,086,040| depreciation

Right of Use Assets 5,077,196 Realisable Value

Sundry Debtors 497,334,139 Realisable Value

Stationery and Forms in Hand 682,466 At Cost
Total 2,423,649,489

(The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements)

Sy S y %( 297500 RSO

Sib Sankar Saha, M. Mofizul Islam A. K. M. Kamruzzaman Hamida Rahman
FCA, FLMI-1 (LOMA) Director Director Chairman

Chief Executive Officer

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexe

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & ] Partners
Chartered Accountants
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 09 June, 2021
Muhammad Shajedul Hoque Talukder, FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 1244
DVC No.: 2106151244A5558240
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DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED
SCHEDULE OF MANAGEMENT EXPENSES (ALLOCATED)

Schedule-A
[ paticwlars | Taka2020 [ Taka2019 |
Staff Salary 60,960,632 61,042,674
Bonus 11,274,630 8,651,247
Office Rent 4,068,104 6,295,024
Rates & Taxes 324,982 320,082
Telephone 991,186 980,060
Electricity 2,319,424 2,619,348
Prinﬁng & Stationery 3,125,332 2,722,083
Postage & Telegram 325,882 371,204
Repairs & Maintenance 1,017,969 345,068
Travelling & Conveyance 1,080,910 1,202,778
Motor Expenses Fuel 3,067,535 4,104,163
Motor Expenses Maintenance 2,523,203 2,977,644
Staff Training 47,450 44,000
Entertainment Expenses 317,221 366,802
Staff Tea 287,581 293,177
Medical Expenses 172,567 309,431
Papers & Periodicals 59,425 70,114
Bank Charges 1,089,541 996,091
Insurance Premium 655,724 752,023
Co-Insurance Service Charge 90,182 74,857
Co-Insurance Mgt. Expenses 4,686,832 5,803,180
Office Cleaning & Up - Keep 154,674 128,181
Group Insurance 73,248 76,352
General Expenses 3,155,782 2,995,067
Uniform 82,731 294,787
Registration & Renewal Fee 375,740 345,204
Employers Contribution to Provident Fund 2,474,057 2,528,955
AGM Expenses 157,500 240,872
Total 104,960,044 106,950,468
DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED
ALLOCATION OF MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 Schatle s
Amount in Tk.
Class of Business Gruﬁmlum M;'lg:;ne:m Stamp Total
Fire 86,770,961 21,860,333 264,150 22,124,483
Marine Cargo 279,714,083 70,468,771 - 70,468,771
Marine HuII- 3,306,838 833,096 - 833,096
Motor 11,716,503 2,951,755 81,685 3,033,440
Miscellaneous 35,113,079 8,846,088 36,800 8,882,889
Total 2020 416,621,464 104,960,044 382,635 105,342,679
| Total2019 | 372,272,820 | 106,950,468 | 493,745 | 107,444,213 |

84
<> Annual Report-2020 Dha

ka Insurance Limited



Bt 235t fEfsiee

Dhaka Insurance Limited
Head Office : Dhaka Insurance Bhaban, 71, Purana Paltan Line, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

(Proxy Form)

of

being a shareholder of Dhaka Insurance Limited do hereby appoint

Mr./Mrs.

of

(or failing) Mr./Mrs.

and vote on my/our behalf at the 21* Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Dhaka
Insurance Limited to be held on Tuesday 10" August, 2021 at 11.00 a.m. using digital platform
meeting link: hitps://dhakainsurance bdvirtualagm.com. at any adjournment thereof or any ballot to be
taken in consequence thereof.

Singed this day of August, 2021
Signature of the proxy Signature of shareholder(s)
No. of shares being held:
Revenue

Stamp

Tk. 20~ | Eolio/BO ID No.

Note:

¥" This ‘Proxy From’ duly filled, signed and stamped at BDT 20.00 must be sent through email
at dil.lho@hotmail.com at least 48 hours before commencement of the AGM.

v Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen Signature registered with the
Company.
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